
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA
MONDAY, JUNE 5, 2023
204 W. 11TH ST. – 5:00 P.M.

AARON THOMPSON– MAYOR
JJ HOWARD – VICE MAYOR
JASON SHOWALTER – COMMISSIONER
BROOK REDLIN – COMMISSIONER
ANN MYERS – COMMISSIONER

2 04 WE ST 1 1 T H G O O D L A N D , KS 67 735 7 85-890- 450 0 W W W .C IT Y O F G O O D LA N D .O R G

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Roll Call
B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
(Members of the audience will have five minutes
to present any matter of concern to the
Commission. No official action may be taken at
this time.)

3. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances 2023-11; 2023-

11A; , 2023-P11

4. PRESENTATIONS & PROCLAMATIONS
A. Options: Domestic and Sexual Violence

Services presentation
B. FLOCK Safety – Public Safety Operating

System Presentation

5. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
None this meeting.

6. FORMAL ACTIONS
A. Temp Liquor Permit – Sherman County

Community Foundation
B. Water Department radio proposal
C. Engineering contract – Industrial Park

project for BASE grant implementation
D. IFB - 2023-07 Demolition Award Bid
E. Contract Mowing Bid Award

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Traffic signals – traffic cabinet inventory

report
B. Memory Park standpipe proposal

8. REPORTS
A. City Manager
(1) Manager Memo
(2) May month end financial report
(3) Safe Streets 4 All – KDOT
(4) MIH grant submitted
(5) Electrical – Diesel technology building
(6) Building Official – update on unfit

structures

B. City Commissioners
C. Mayor

9. ADJOURNMENT
A. Next Regular Meeting is Monday June 19,

2023

NOTE: Background information is available
for review in the office of the City Clerk prior
to the meeting. The Public Comment section
is to allow members of the public to address
the Commission on matters pertaining to any
business within the scope of Commission
authority and not appearing on the Agenda.
Ordinance No. 1730 requires anyone who
wishes to address the Commission on a non-
agenda item to sign up in advance of the
meeting and to provide their name, address,
and the subject matter of their comments.



City of Goodland
204 W. 11th Street

Goodland, KS 67735

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Thompson and City Commissioners
FROM: Kent Brown, City Manager
DATE: June 5, 2023
SUBJECT: Agenda Report

Consent Agenda:
A. 5-15-2023 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances 2023-11; 2023-11A; 2023-P11;
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “I move that we approve Consent Agenda items A and B.”

Presentations & Proclamations
A. Options presentation
Options has requested to make a presentation to the Commission to request funds.  Their
request is to be considered in the upcoming budget preparation.  Options provide services
for victims of domestic and sexual violence.    Information is in the packet for your review.
National Police Week Proclamation.

B. Presentation by FLOCK Safety
https://www.flocksafety.com/     is the website for the vendor.   Upon request from the last
meeting, FLOCK safety representative will have presentation and be available to answer
questions about their equipment and operating system.

Ordinances and Resolutions:
None this meeting.

Formal Actions
A. Temp Liquor Permit – Sherman County Community Foundation
Sherman County Community Foundation would like to host “Leave a Legacy Event” at the
High Plains Museum on June 29, 2023.  They would serve alcoholic beverages (not selling)
to citizens attending event.
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  I move to approve the temporary event liquor license for Sherman
County Community Foundation during the Leave a Legacy Event at the High Plains Museum
on June 29, 2023.”



B. Water Department radio proposal
Water dept. received notice of Motorola radio equipment that connects various portions of
our water system need to be replaced and no longer can be maintained.    Equipment was
installed between 2001 and 2005 and has exceeded the expected life span by at least
double.  After presenting the item for discussion in March 2023, staff has now received a
revised quote from Timberline.  Staff recommends approval of the revised quote.
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  I move to approve the quote from Timberline Electric & Control
Corporation for 130,030.00.”

C. Engineering contract – Industrial Park project for BASE grant implementation
The City was awarded a BASE (Building a Stronger Economy) Grant for extension of water
and sewer utilities as well as a street extension in the Goodland Industrial Park.  After
getting approval from the Kansas Department of Commerce that a RFQ for engineering
services did not need to be completed, staff requested a contract to develop plans &
specifications for these 3 projects as well as construction engineering inspection &
construction observation services for the same projects.  EBH Engineer has submitted a
contract proposal for Commission approval.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “I move to approve the contract proposal from EBH Engineering
for the Goodland Industrial Park Improvements 2023 BASE Grant Program for $200,000.00.”

D. IFB - 2023-07 Demolition Award Bid
See CCCF.  This is our solicitation for the revised project for the Demolition and Removal of
Structures at 1523 Colorado Ave. Legal description of SHARP'S ADDN TO GOODLAND,
BLOCK 4, Lot 10 - 11.  This would remove the two trailers on the property.  A bid was
received and staff recommends award to the low bidder from B&K Pumping for $ 4850.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “I move to approve the bid from B&K Pumping for $4,850.”

E.   Contract Mowing and Abatement Services
Previously, an invitation for bid for mowing abatement when we have to enforce on
properties with grass and weed violations was published with a deadline of April 12, 2023.
There were no bids received.  Staff then contacted different operators directly in order to
receive the enclosed quote.   The one quote was received from Damon Rickard, who will
perform the service for $32 an hour.   Staff recommends to approve the quote from Mr.
Rickard.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “I move that we approve the contract with Damon Rickard of $32
per hour.”

Discussion Items
A. Traffic signals – traffic cabinet inventory report
Staff will review a presentation provided by Gades Sales, Inc. that came out and inspected
and provided recommendations on the three (3) traffic light controlled intersections.

B. Memory Park standpipe proposal
Staff will review a proposal received from Utility Service Company for a project on the
Memory Park standpipe.



Reports:
A. City Manager

 Manager Memo
 May Month End Fund Balance
 Safe Streets 4 All – KDOT
 MIH grant (next round) submitted
 Electrical – Diesel technology building
 Building Official will update the commission on unfit structures

B. City Commissioners
The Mayor will ask each City Commissioner for their comments or questions for
staff on any other topic not on the agenda at this time.

C.  Mayor
Mayor will present any comments or questions for staff at this time.



GOODLAND CITY COMMISSION
Regular Meeting

May 15, 2023 5:00 P.M.

Vice-Mayor J. J. Howard called the meeting to order with Commissioner Jason Showalter, Commissioner Ann
Myers and Commissioner Brook Redlin responding to roll call.  Mayor Aaron Thompson was reported absent.

Also present were Dustin Bedore – Director of Electric Utilities, Frank Hayes – Chief of Police, Joshua Jordan
– IT Director, Kenton Keith – Director of Streets and Facilities, Neal Thornburg – Director of Water and
Wastewater, Danny Krayca – Director of Parks, Zach Hildebrand – Code Enforcement/Building Official, Jake
Kling – City Attorney, Mary Volk - City Clerk and Kent Brown - City Manager.

Vice-Mayor Howard led Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA
A. 05/01/23 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances: 2023-10, 2023-10A, and 2023-P10

ON A MOTION by Commissioner Showalter to approve Consent Agenda seconded by
Commissioner Redlin. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 4-0.

PRESENTATIONS & PROCLAMATIONS
A. National Police Week Proclamation – Vice-Mayor Howard proclaimed the week of May 14th

through 20th as National Police Week in the City of Goodland.  Vice-Mayor Howard thanked all police
officers for their service in protecting our community.  Commissioner Showalter stated, I appreciate all
of you and what you do, especially in your work with the college.  It is important to thank your
families for their support in what you do.

ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS
A. Resolution 1613: Pool Fees – Kent stated, staff has reviewed fees and realize the pool is not a money

maker for the City, but an amenity.  Resolution 1613 increases lessons $5.00, limits family pass to four
members, then $15.00 for each additional family member, and added a ten day punch pass option for
admission.  Commissioner Myers asked, what is individual admission?  Kent stated, anyone over 4
years of age $4.00.  Vice-Mayor Howard stated, anyone 4 and under is free.  Commissioner Showalter
asked, when someone purchases a family pass, only those four individuals listed on the pass are
admitted to pool.  Kent stated, yes additional individuals on pass are $15.00 each.  Our numbers from
last year were 30 individual passes, 99 family passes, 128 swim lessons and daily admission averaged
56.  Vice-Mayor Howard stated, this is good for the community and we know it will not make money.
ON A MOTION by Commissioner Showalter to approve Resolution 1613: Pool Fees seconded by
Commissioner Redlin. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 4-0.

B. Resolution 1614: Matching Funds for BASE 2.0 Grant - Kent stated, the City was notified of grant
award the end of April to extend road and utilities in Industrial Park.  Grant is 75/25 split and State
requires proof of matching funds which is outlined in resolution.  The funds outlined can change, but
we need to have documentation of local funding prior to disbursement.  If we are able to have other
matching funds, we can adjust in future.  I have inquired with innovation center for additional funding,
if possible.  Grant project must be complete in 2025.  Vice-Mayor Howard stated, having
infrastructure in place will help in attracting business.  Commissioner Showalter stated, I am excited to
be on the commission to move Industrial Park forward; it has been on the table for many years. ON A
MOTION by Commissioner Redlin to approve Resolution 1614: Matching Funds for BASE 2.0 Grant
seconded by Commissioner Myers. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 4-0.



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
May 15, 2023
Page 2

FORMAL ACTIONS
A. IFB 2023-05: Wheel Loader Bids - Kenton stated, we received seven bids for loader.  There have

been concerns as to why we selected new over used.  In the past, the loaders last the City more than
thirty years, which is a good life span and I would not recommend purchasing this equipment used.
Purchasing new we get 20% discount with government pricing.  I spoke with CAT Salesman, they
have a 2017 loader with 4,000 hours for $185,000 and a 2021 with 1,100 hours which would price as
new loader today.  Those prices do not include a JRB coupler, so we would have to purchase
separately.  Vice-Mayor Howard stated, there is also less warranty buying used.  Kenton stated, we
posted bid request on web site and Bidnet.com.  Bids received are:

- Kan Equip model JCB427Z with base price $194,194; fork alternate $7,200; no scale alternate
- Murphy Tractor model 2023JD524P with base price $231,776.54; fork alternative is $8,340; scale

alternate is $6,814
- MTC model 2023XCMG with base price $173,500; fork alternate $6,500; scale included
- Foley Equip model 926M for base price $213,853.12; fork alternate $8,240; scale alternate

$10,890
- VLP-KC model Case621G with base price $197,615; fork alternate $8,281.50; scale alternate

$5,570
- Berry Tractor model Komatsu WA 320-8 with base price $223,520.81; fork and scale alternates

not quoted
- Central Power Systems and Services, LLC model Doosan DL-220 with base price $162,602; fork

alternate $7,800; scale alternate $12,500 (installed and training)

The forks and scale were requested on specifications as a options.  I recommend Doosan DL-220 from
Central Power Systems and Services, LLC with a set of forks for total of $170,402.  We are not
recommending scale, as it is not a necessity.  Vice-Mayor Howard asked, where are they located and
what kind of warranty do we get?  Kenton stated, Colby and Garden City.  Warranty is three year,
5,000 hours full machine.  They plan to deliver loader 11/230/23.  Vice-Mayor Howard asked, do all
bids offer same warranty?  Kenton stated, no.  Vice-Mayor Howard asked, did we have a loader go
down recently?  Kenton stated, the New Holland broke down during cleanup but it can be fixed.  This
loader replaces our 1990 John Deere.  Commissioner Showalter asked, what are plans for old loader?
Kenton stated, put on auction which will put money back into reserve because eventually we will have
to upgrade other loader.  The city has purchased used equipment before but with purchasing policy it
would be difficult to compare apples to apples.  The loader is used by multiple departments all the
time.  It gets most use during snow removal.  Kent stated, in addition, the 33 year old loader requires
some maintenance now.  Kenton stated, it needs tires which were quoted at $8,000. ON A MOTION
by Commissioner Showalter to approve purchase of 2023 Wheel Loader with a set of forks from
Central Power Systems & Services, LLC for Doosan DL-220 Wheel Loader in the total amount of
$170,402 seconded by Commissioner Myers. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 4-0.

B. Chip Rock Delivery Award - Kenton stated, we received one bid from Heartland Carriers.  It is a
good bid; less than our price last year.  We will need 800 tons of rock this year.  Costs for chip sealing
this year are B&H Paving went from $.46 to $.49 this year, ergon oil from $2.95 to $2.91 this year.
Cobitco will fog seal with ergon oil from $3.29 to $3.41 this year and rock increased $5.00 a ton, not
including delivery which decreased.  I recommend bid from Heartland Carriers for total price of
$10,240 delivered to Goodland. ON A MOTION by Commissioner Showalter to award the bid for
chip rock delivery to Heartland Carriers at $12.80 per ton for total price of $10,240 seconded by
Commissioner Redlin. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 4-0.



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
May 15, 2023
Page 3

DISCUSSION
A. Deadline for City Commissioner Election Application – Kent stated, general reminder filing

deadline for next city commission election is June 1st at noon.  Election includes seats held by Mayor
Thompson, Vice-Mayor Howard and Commissioner Myers.  There is information in packet stating
anyone seeking office must be a qualified voter and file application with County Clerk.

REPORTS
A. City Manager - 1. Manager memo is in packet. 2. April financial report and the police monthly

activity report are in packet. 3.  The auditors are doing field work this week for year ended
12/31/2022.  Report will be presented in couple months. 4. 1523 Colorado Avenue is down to one
trailer and to be fair, we are collecting another set of bid information with revised scope for next
meeting.  This demolition will require capping three different sewer lines on property. 5. We
discussed the sale of real property owned by the City.  On commercial property it is better to have it
sold at auction to receive more accurate response as far as pricing for said property.  We need direction
from commission on how to proceed.  With an auction you can set a minimum price for property.
Commissioner Showalter stated, I am nervous to offer a piece of property on one of our exits.  If it is
not a use that is attractive for City, it may hurt us.  May want to hold off and use property if a business
wants to come to town.  Commissioner Myers stated, that is a good point, we do not need a parking
lot.  Vice-Mayor Howard stated, we can have requirements such as a minimum time to build on
property.  Commissioner Showalter stated, I feel we should work with SCCD on use of property.  Kent
stated, right now we can be very limited on use of property because we own it.  We lose control if we
sell.  Jake stated, if you put reversion language in deed, that is your private business sale.  If it is an
auction, you lose control of any restrictions on property but it has to meet zoning regulations.   Vice-
Mayor Howard stated, talk with SCCD to see if they have any interest before we sell property.  Kent
stated, there is no urgency.

B. City Commissioners
Vice-Mayor Howard – 1. Thank all city employees, never get enough thanks for what they do.  They
do a lot behind the scenes.
Commissioner Showalter – 1. Thank you to city crews in clean up.  I drove around and looked at
piles, for the most part, people were gracious; however, there were some that I felt took advantage of
program.  As we move forward we need to look at rules.  I appreciate what crews did.  2. Frank have
you done any research on flock cameras, what are your thoughts.  Would you be interested in talking
to us about them?  Frank stated, I would entertain that as I have looked into them.
Commissioner Myers - 1.  No Report
Commissioner Redlin – 1.  No Report

C. Mayor Thompson– 1.  Absent, No Report

ADJOURNMENT WAS HAD ON A MOTION BY Commissioner Showalter seconded by Commissioner
Myers. Motion carried by unanimous VOTE, meeting adjourned at 5:45 p.m.  Next meeting is
scheduled for June 5, 2023.

_____________________________
ATTEST: J. J. Howard, Vice-Mayor

_______________________
Mary P. Volk, City Clerk



APVENDRP      Thu Jun  1, 2023  2:48 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   5/16/2023   THRU   6/05/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               62 ALEX WEST                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
4164                  1  5/13/23            TOW/23-367                         11-03-3120         M      250.00     66656  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ALEX WEST                                                    250.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3784 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES                                                                                                                                                                                                       
1C9T-N7R6-96KV        1  5/04/23 19924      EXTERNAL DVD/CD READER X 4         11-03-3060                 78.00     66658  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
1CHY-LT4T-THHD        1  5/08/23            CREDIT/EXTERNAL DVD/CD READX1      11-03-3060                 19.50-    66658  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
1FFC-HH-9K-77FH       1  4/25/23            TOILET PAPER                       11-25-3120                 47.35     66658  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
1FFC-HH-9K-77FH       2  4/25/23            BOOK ENDS                          11-17-3120                 35.74     66658  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
1GTX-MTFD-D4GQ        1  4/29/23            TEST TUBES                         11-03-3120                 25.87     66658  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
1JTH-6G9T-3HY7        1  5/22/23            ERASER RUBBER CEMENT               11-17-3120                  6.99     66658  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
1JTH-6G9T-3HY7        2  5/22/23            2021 INT'L BUILDING CODE BOOK      11-09-3120                162.61     66658  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
1JTH-6G9T-3HY7        3  5/22/23            PUMICE STONE                       11-13-3120                  3.50     66658  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
1JTH-6G9T-3HY7        4  5/22/23            PUMICE STONE                       11-02-3120                  3.49     66658  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
1M7T-R9LW-7143        1  5/16/23            NIGHTSTICKS, GLOVE POUCH           18-01-4020                480.64     66658  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
1M97-FHPW-DD1N        1  4/29/23            ADULT/INFANT FACE SHIELD           11-25-3120                 58.00     66658  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
1PQ3-4714-1D33        1  4/26/23            INK REPAD                          15-44-3120                  6.64     66658  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
1PQ3-4714-1D33        2  4/26/23            WATER CLARIFIER                    11-25-3150                 52.62     66658  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
1PQ3-4714-1D33        3  4/26/23            PAY STUB PAPER                     15-44-3120                 59.97     66658  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
1PQ3-4714-1D33        4  4/26/23            ENVELOPES                          15-44-3120                 49.98     66658  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
1PY6-HJC4-W3WR        1  5/21/23            CONCRETE MANUAL/2021 IBC           11-09-2170                159.36     66658  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
1XDC-WV3L-VRNC        1  4/25/23            AMERICAN FLAG POLICE TIE CLIP      36-01-4010                 97.90     66658  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES                                     1309.16                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2871 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
PR20230519            1  5/19/23            AFLAC CANCER                       11-00-0012         N       33.18   3045730  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            2  5/19/23            AFLAC CANCER                       15-00-0012         N       16.02   3045730  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            3  5/19/23            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     11-00-0012         N       85.02   3045730  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            4  5/19/23            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     15-00-0012         N       83.34   3045730  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            5  5/19/23            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     21-00-0012         N       19.02   3045730  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            6  5/19/23            AFLAC DENTAL                       15-00-0012         N       34.44   3045730  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            7  5/19/23            AFLAC ST DISB                      11-00-0012         N       43.08   3045730  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            8  5/19/23            AFLAC ST DISB                      15-00-0012         N       43.20   3045730  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            9  5/19/23            AFLAC ST DISB                      21-00-0012         N       22.08   3045730  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           10  5/19/23            AFLAC LIFE RIDR                    15-00-0012         N        2.76   3045730  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           11  5/19/23            AFLAC LIFE                         11-00-0012         N       36.33   3045730  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           12  5/19/23            AFLAC LIFE                         21-00-0012         N       12.51   3045730  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           13  5/19/23            SPEC HLTH EVENT                    11-00-0012         N       20.10   3045730  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           14  5/19/23            SPEC HLTH EVENT                    23-00-0012         N       13.62   3045730  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           15  5/19/23            AFLAC HOSP CONF                    11-00-0012         N       51.96   3045730  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE                                         516.66                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1389 AMERICAN FID                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PR20230519            1  5/19/23            AF CANCER AT                       11-00-0012         N       29.35   3045727  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            2  5/19/23            AF CANCER AT                       15-00-0012         N       21.85   3045727  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            3  5/19/23            AF CANCER AT                       21-00-0012         N        9.90   3045727  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            4  5/19/23            AMER FID CANCER                    11-00-0012         N      116.84   3045727  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            5  5/19/23            AMER FID CANCER                    15-00-0012         N      137.85   3045727  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            6  5/19/23            AMER FID CANCER                    21-00-0012         N       26.95   3045727  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            7  5/19/23            AMER FID LIFE                      11-00-0012         N      241.72   3045727  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            8  5/19/23            AMER FID LIFE                      15-00-0012         N      229.78   3045727  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun  1, 2023  2:48 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   5/16/2023   THRU   6/05/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             1389 AMERICAN FID                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PR20230519            9  5/19/23            AMER FID LIFE                      21-00-0012         N      114.75   3045727  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           10  5/19/23            AM FID ACCIDENT                    11-00-0012         N       67.85   3045727  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           11  5/19/23            AM FID ACCIDENT                    15-00-0012         N       84.75   3045727  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           12  5/19/23            AM FID HOSPITAL                    11-00-0012         N       26.99   3045727  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           13  5/19/23            AM FID HOSPITAL                    15-00-0012         N       26.99   3045727  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           14  5/19/23            AM FID HOSPITAL                    21-00-0012         N       15.93   3045727  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           15  5/19/23            AM FD DISABILTY                    11-00-0012         N      112.72   3045727  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           16  5/19/23            AF CRITICAL CR                     11-00-0012         N       13.94   3045727  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           17  5/19/23            AF CRITICAL CR                     15-00-0012         N        8.77   3045727  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FID                                                1286.93                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1390 AMERICAN FIDELITY                                                                                                                                                                                                             
PR20230519            1  5/19/23            AF MED REIMBURS                    11-00-0012         N      320.83   3045728  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            2  5/19/23            AF MED REIMBURS                    15-00-0012         N      274.17   3045728  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            3  5/19/23            AF MED REIMBURS                    21-00-0012         N      114.59   3045728  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FIDELITY                                            709.59                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3774 B&H PHOTO-VIDEO                                                                                                                                                                                                               
212956268             1  5/04/23 19925      TONER                              11-09-3120                124.12     66659  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
212956268             2  5/04/23 19925      TONER                              11-02-3060                124.12     66659  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            B&H PHOTO-VIDEO                                              248.24                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3725 BARDAVON HEALTH INNOVATIO                                                                                                                                                                                                     
INV-00998             1  5/16/23            POET/CARLISLE                      15-40-2140                 75.00     66660  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BARDAVON HEALTH INNOVATIO                                     75.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2140 BEIMS,LESLIE                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
2517                  1  2/15/23            S HAYES/                           11-04-2240         M      369.00     66661  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BEIMS,LESLIE                                                 369.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             4006 BESSIRE, JARROD                                                                                                                                                                                                               
GEN23-217             1  5/22/23            OVERPAYMENT ON ACCOUNT             15-44-3180                  4.62     66662  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BESSIRE, JARROD                                                4.62                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              374 BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN23-227             1  5/24/23            GAS CHARGES/MAY2023                15-40-2090                456.75     66663  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-228             1  6/01/23            GAS CHARGES/FAA MAY 2023           11-13-2100                 29.52     66663  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-229             1  5/19/23            GAS CHARGES/PD MAY 2023            11-03-2100                292.02     66663  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-230             1  5/18/23            GAS CHARGES/CEMETARY MAY 2023      11-19-2100                137.02     66663  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                           915.31                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3827 BLACK INK                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
2167                  1  5/25/23            T-SHIRTS                           11-25-3160                828.00     66664  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BLACK INK                                                    828.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun  1, 2023  2:48 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   5/16/2023   THRU   6/05/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              292 BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                      
926216583             1  5/01/23 20060      4-2/0 AUTO WEDGE CLAMP             15-42-3050               1229.55     66665  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
926315360             1  5/17/23 20060      AUTO WEDGE CLAMPS                  15-42-3050               1847.39     66665  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES                                    3076.94                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2902 CARGILL, INCORPORATED                                                                                                                                                                                                         
2908239661            1  5/09/23 19689      SALT                               21-40-3040               5428.58     66666  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CARGILL, INCORPORATED                                       5428.58                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              674 CITY OF GOODLAND, CASHIER                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN23-218             1  5/31/23            PD POSTAGE 4/14/2023               11-03-3130                 12.40     66667  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-218             2  5/31/23            DRAWER SHORT 4/13/2023             15-44-3180                 20.00     66667  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-218             3  5/31/23            PD POSTAGE 5/1/2023                11-03-3130                 12.40     66667  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-218             4  5/31/23            PD POSTAGE 5/8/2023                11-03-3130                 12.40     66667  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-218             5  5/31/23            DRAWER SHORT 5/15/2023             15-44-3180                  9.80     66667  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-218             6  5/31/23            MEAL/BECVAR TRAINING OAKLEY        15-40-2190                 17.53     66667  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-218             7  5/31/23            MEAL/GEORGE/TRAINING OAKLEY        15-40-2190                 13.92     66667  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-218             8  5/31/23            MEAL/CARLISLE TRAINING OAKLEY      15-40-2190                 13.28     66667  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-218             9  5/31/23            ROE/FLOWER REIMBURSE               11-02-3120                 58.18     66667  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-218            10  5/31/23            PD POSTAGE 5/31/2023               11-03-3130                 12.40     66667  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CITY OF GOODLAND, CASHIER                                    182.31                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1880 CITY OF GOODLAND-REFUND A                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN23-225             1  6/01/23            ELECTRIC DEPOSIT REFUND            20-01-5060               1250.00     66668  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-225             2  6/01/23            WATER DEPOSIT REFUND               22-01-5070                800.00     66668  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CITY OF GOODLAND-REFUND A                                   2050.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              600 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY G                                                                                                                                                                                                     
3759859               1  5/23/23            GAS CHARGES/APRIL 2023             15-40-2090                514.57     66669  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY G                                    514.57                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              942 CPS DISTRIBUTORS                                                                                                                                                                                                              
0010449789-002        1  4/27/23 16927      FULL CIRCLE RAINBIRD SPRINKLER     11-23-3060                189.05     66670  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
0010449789-002        2  4/27/23 16927      FULL CIRCLE RAINBIRD SPRINKLER     11-15-3060                189.03     66670  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
0010514542-002        1  5/01/23 16928      RAIN BIRD 3 STATION CONTROLLER     11-15-3060                 52.29     66670  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CPS DISTRIBUTORS                                             430.37                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2682 DESIGNS                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
0830-48               1  5/10/23            PATCHES, HEM PANTS                 11-03-3160         M       44.00     66671  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            DESIGNS                                                       44.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              634 DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                        
878221                1  5/11/23 20106      100W ERTS X 24                     21-42-3050               3252.96     66672  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
878223                1  5/11/23 20106      100W ERT X 1                       21-42-3050                135.54     66672  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY                                      3388.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun  1, 2023  2:48 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   5/16/2023   THRU   6/05/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3800 EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES                                                                                                                                                                                                       
7001031034            1  5/07/23            PREMIUM                            21-40-2060                661.32     66652  5/16/23                                                                                                                              
7001031034            2  5/07/23            PREMIUM                            21-42-2060                661.32     66652  5/16/23                                                                                                                              
7001031034            3  5/07/23            PREMIUM                            23-41-2060                661.32     66652  5/16/23                                                                                                                              
7001031034            4  5/07/23            PREMIUM                            23-43-2060                661.32     66652  5/16/23                                                                                                                              
7001031034            5  5/07/23            PREMIUM                            15-40-2060               8927.82     66652  5/16/23                                                                                                                              
7001031034            6  5/07/23            PREMIUM                            15-42-2060               8927.82     66652  5/16/23                                                                                                                              
7001031034            7  5/07/23            PREMIUM                            15-44-2060               1322.64     66652  5/16/23                                                                                                                              
7001031034            8  5/07/23            PREMIUM                            11-02-2060              11242.43     66652  5/16/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-229             1  5/19/23            AUDIT                              21-40-2060                 13.58     66673  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-229             2  5/19/23            AUDIT                              21-42-2060                 13.58     66673  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-229             3  5/19/23            AUDIT                              23-41-2060                 13.58     66673  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-229             4  5/19/23            AUDIT                              23-43-2060                 13.58     66673  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-229             5  5/19/23            AUDIT                              15-40-2060                183.33     66673  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-229             6  5/19/23            AUDIT                              15-42-2060                183.33     66673  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-229             7  5/19/23            AUDIT                              15-44-2060                 27.16     66673  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-229             8  5/19/23            AUDIT                              11-02-2060                230.86     66673  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES                                    33744.99                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              517 EVANS,BIERLY,HUTCHISON &                                                                                                                                                                                                      
14564                 1  5/24/23            SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT             31-01-2040         M     1021.83     66674  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            EVANS,BIERLY,HUTCHISON &                                    1021.83                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              211 FARM PLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
2303397               1  4/26/23            OIL FILTER, HYDRAULIC              23-41-3060                168.59     66675  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
2303994               1  4/27/23            RETURN SEAL                        11-11-3060                 18.83-    66675  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
2305909               1  5/01/23            SEAL                               11-11-3060                 40.03     66675  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
2312742               1  5/13/23            KNOB/#71 STREET MOWER              11-11-3060         N        7.47     66675  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            FARM PLAN                                                    197.26                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              205 FRONTIER AG                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
325057                1  5/11/23            BULK GASOHOL                       15-40-2020              12395.79     66653  5/16/23                                                                                                                              
325129                1  5/11/23            BULK DIESEL                        11-11-2020              12194.79     66653  5/16/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            FRONTIER AG                                                24590.58                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              187 GADES SALES COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                           
0084684-IN            1  5/15/23 20140      STREET LIGHT SWITCHES, RELAYS      38-01-4010               2878.00     66676  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GADES SALES COMPANY                                         2878.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              171 GALL'S INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
024349087             1  5/01/23 19067      3" POLYESTER VELCRO TIE X 9        11-03-3160                 84.15     66677  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
024349437             1  5/01/23            3" POLYESTER VELCRO TIE X 1        11-03-3160                  9.35     66677  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
024350734             1  5/01/23 19068      EVIDENCE BAGS                      11-03-3120                 42.68     66677  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GALL'S INC.                                                  136.18                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3100 GRAINGER                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
9701303233            1  5/09/23 20134      20A FUSES/BASEBALL FIELD           15-42-3050                342.00     66678  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun  1, 2023  2:48 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   5/16/2023   THRU   6/05/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                            GRAINGER                                                     342.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3610 GUYER, JONI R.                                                                                                                                                                                                                
GEN23-221             1  6/01/23            CEMETERY CARE/JUNE 2023            11-19-2140         M     3916.66     66679  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GUYER, JONI R.                                              3916.66                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3690 HAMPEL OIL                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
91671707              1  5/16/23 20017      MOBIL PEGASUS 505, 55 GALLON       15-40-3090               1270.57     66680  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            HAMPEL OIL                                                  1270.57                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              391 HOOVER LUMBER                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
320945                1  4/24/23            PAINT/BATHROOMS BASEBALL FIELD     11-23-3030                170.07     66682  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
321036                1  4/25/23            AA BATTERIES/BATHROOM TOILETS      11-02-3120                 17.99     66682  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
321037                1  4/25/23            BATTERY TESTER                     11-15-3020                  8.99     66682  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
321112                1  4/26/23            REBAR/1/2" X 20'                   11-15-3120                 50.36     66682  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
321302                1  5/01/23            DECK BRUSH,HANDLE/POOL PAINT       38-01-4010                 82.00     66682  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
321347                1  5/01/23            5 GALLON PAINT BUCKET              38-01-4010                 23.72     66682  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
321405                1  5/02/23            PAINT MIXERS X 2/PAINT POOL        38-01-4010                 12.58     66682  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
321717-TAX            1  5/08/23            FLEX SHOT/SEALANT & LIQUID         15-40-3030                 98.34     66682  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
321976                1  5/12/23            SPRAY PAINT                        11-19-3120                  5.39     66682  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
322198                1  5/17/23            AA BATTERIES, 60W LED BULBS        21-40-3120                 41.47     66682  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
322261-TAX            1  5/18/23            PRIMER, PAINT, ROLLERS             15-40-3060                277.84     66682  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
322288                1  5/18/23            DR SWP EXC WHITE 36"/EAGLEMED      11-13-3030                 17.09     66682  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
322352                1  5/19/23            MACHETTE 22"                       11-15-3020                 20.69     66682  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
322375                1  5/19/23            GOGGLES                            11-15-3160                 10.79     66682  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
322389                1  5/19/23            5# TUB SCREWS, WOOD                15-42-3120                 95.56     66682  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            HOOVER LUMBER                                                932.88                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              663 JD FINANCIAL-ORSCHELN                                                                                                                                                                                                         
016040                1  4/25/23            DOG FOOD                           11-03-3250                 53.99     66683  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
016246                1  4/27/23            GLOVES                             11-11-2310                 14.99     66683  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
016339                1  4/27/23            RESPIRATOR, RATCHET/TARP STRAP     11-11-3110                159.94     66683  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
016385                1  4/28/23            MULCH                              11-15-3120                 17.97     66683  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
016808                1  5/01/23            LANDSCAPE TIMBER/VANGOGH WALK      11-15-3120                219.78     66683  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
019186                1  5/17/23            GLOVES                             11-15-3160                 12.99     66683  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
019187                1  5/17/23            GARBAGE CANS W/ LIDS               11-11-3120                  9.90     66683  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
019356                1  5/18/23            NON-SLIP MATS                      11-25-3120                624.75     66683  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
025924                1  5/10/23            POTTING MIX/VANGOGH PLANTER        11-15-3120                 12.99     66683  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
026078                1  5/13/23            TSHIRTS                            11-11-3160                 35.96     66683  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            JD FINANCIAL-ORSCHELN                                       1163.26                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1092 KANSAS CORP. COMM.                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN23-226             1  6/01/23            2011-00357                         39-01-2050                100.36     66684  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-226             2  6/01/23            2011-00571                         39-01-2050                 32.77     66684  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSAS CORP. COMM.                                           133.13                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1072 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                         
PR20230519            1  5/19/23            INCOME WITHOLD                     11-00-0012         N       96.46   3045726  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun  1, 2023  2:48 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   5/16/2023   THRU   6/05/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                            KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                                         96.46                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3392 KLING,JAKE D.                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
GEN23-222             1  6/01/23            ATTORNEY/JUNE 2023                 11-02-2140         M     4208.33     66685  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KLING,JAKE D.                                               4208.33                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              523 KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20230519            1  5/19/23            KPERS                              11-00-0012         N     2189.08   3045725  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            2  5/19/23            KPERS                              15-00-0012         N     1871.43   3045725  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            3  5/19/23            KPERS                              21-00-0012         N      372.53   3045725  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            4  5/19/23            KPERS                              23-00-0012         N      266.76   3045725  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            5  5/19/23            KPERS II                           11-00-0012         N     1631.97   3045725  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            6  5/19/23            KPERS II                           15-00-0012         N     1253.67   3045725  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            7  5/19/23            KPERS II                           21-00-0012         N       87.76   3045725  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            8  5/19/23            KPERS II                           23-00-0012         N       87.76   3045725  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            9  5/19/23            KPERS III                          11-00-0012         N     3672.37   3045725  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           10  5/19/23            KPERS III                          15-00-0012         N     1422.32   3045725  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           11  5/19/23            KPERS III                          21-00-0012         N      665.21   3045725  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           12  5/19/23            KPERS D&D                          11-00-0012         N      519.27   3045725  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           13  5/19/23            KPERS D&D                          15-00-0012         N      315.16   3045725  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           14  5/19/23            KPERS D&D                          21-00-0012         N       78.00   3045725  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519           15  5/19/23            KPERS D&D                          23-00-0012         N       24.57   3045725  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                  14457.86                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1905 KS RURAL WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                                
GEN23-219             1  5/23/23            MEMBERSHIP DUES                    21-40-2080                920.00     66686  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KS RURAL WATER                                               920.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              301 LEAGUE OF KS. MUNICIPALIT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
6802                  1  5/17/23            BROWN/WINNING MOMENT IN MEDIA      11-02-2170                 75.00     66687  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            LEAGUE OF KS. MUNICIPALIT                                     75.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              965 MED-ENTERPRISES                                                                                                                                                                                                               
74849                 1  5/15/23            ANNUAL INSPECTION/CITY BLDG        11-02-2140         M       85.50     66688  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
74850                 1  5/15/23            ANNUAL INSPECTION/RECHARGE         11-11-2140         M      395.50     66688  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
74851                 1  5/15/23            ANNUAL INSPECTION/SEWER PLANT      23-41-2140         M       37.50     66688  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
74852                 1  5/15/23            ANNUAL INSPECT/POOL                11-25-2140         M       22.50     66688  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
74852                 2  5/15/23            ANNUAL INSPECT/BALL FIELDS         11-23-2140         M       15.00     66688  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
74853                 1  5/15/23            ANNUAL INSPECTION/WATER TREAT      21-40-2140         M       15.00     66688  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
74854                 1  5/15/23            ANNUAL INSPECT/RECHARGE/PWRPLT     15-40-2140         M      723.22     66688  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
74855                 1  5/15/23            ANNUAL INSPECT/AIRPORT             11-13-2140         M       19.00     66688  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
74856                 1  5/15/23            ANNUAL INSPECT/TRUCKS              11-11-2140         M       93.50     66688  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
74857                 1  5/15/23            ANNUAL INSPECT/PICKUPS             11-11-2140         M       28.50     66688  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
74858                 1  5/15/23            ANNUAL INSPECT/PD                  11-03-2140         M      121.00     66688  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
74859                 1  5/15/23            ANNUAL INSPECT/PD                  11-03-2140         M      165.00     66688  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
74861                 1  5/15/23            ANNUAL INS/EXTINGUISHER/MUSEUM     11-17-2140         M       92.50     66688  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MED-ENTERPRISES                                             1813.72                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1671 MEDART, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun  1, 2023  2:48 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   5/16/2023   THRU   6/05/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             1671 MEDART, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
03729033              1  5/18/23 16931      MOWER BLADES,TRIMMER LINE          11-15-3120                316.23     66689  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MEDART, INC.                                                 316.23                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2104 NATIONWIDE TRUST CO. FSB                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PR20230519            1  5/19/23            NATIONWIDE TRST                    11-00-0012         N      325.00   3045729  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230519            2  5/19/23            NATIONWIDE TRST                    15-00-0012         N      265.00   3045729  5/26/23 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            NATIONWIDE TRUST CO. FSB                                     590.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              366 NORWEST RECREATION, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                      
47479                 1  5/18/23            CO2 TANK/CONCESSESIONS             11-25-3130                 49.00     66690  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            NORWEST RECREATION, INC.                                      49.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1903 PACE ANALYTICAL                                                                                                                                                                                                               
2360183373            1  6/09/23            ANALYSIS                           21-40-2070                416.30     66691  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PACE ANALYTICAL                                              416.30                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2401 PAW WASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
GEN23-223             1  6/01/23            ANIMAL CONTROL/JUNE 2023           11-05-2140               2100.00     66692  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PAW WASH                                                    2100.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3701 PETERBILT OF GOODLAND                                                                                                                                                                                                         
GP33911               1  5/15/23            HAND PUMP LONG/#30                 11-11-3060                 88.20     66693  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
GS5406                1  5/15/23            REPLACE COOLANT/ACTUATOR/#81       11-11-3060               2268.49     66693  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PETERBILT OF GOODLAND                                       2356.69                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3759 PRAIRIESPRINGS HOSPITALIT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN23-220             1  6/01/23            SALES TAX REIMB                    28-01-2050               6982.77     66694  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PRAIRIESPRINGS HOSPITALIT                                   6982.77                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1683 PRINCIPAL MUTUAL LIFE INS                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20230519            1  5/19/23            PRIN. MUTUAL                       11-00-0012         N      102.84     66654  5/26/23                                                                                                                              
PR20230519            2  5/19/23            PRIN. MUTUAL                       15-00-0012         N      271.86     66654  5/26/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PRINCIPAL MUTUAL LIFE INS                                    374.70                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3811 PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT TEST                                                                                                                                                                                                     
81488                 1  6/07/23 20133      15KV RUBBER SLEEVES                15-42-2310                837.62     66695  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT TEST                                    837.62                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             4007 ROSE CREED SUDS                                                                                                                                                                                                               
221038                1  5/22/23            LIP BUTTERS                        11-17-3120                 49.00     66696  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ROSE CREED SUDS                                               49.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1442 S & T COMMUNICATIONS, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun  1, 2023  2:48 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   5/16/2023   THRU   6/05/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             1442 S & T COMMUNICATIONS, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                     
10763258              1  6/01/23            ALARMS                             11-17-2180                 12.56     66697  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
10763258              2  6/01/23            ALARMS                             15-44-2180                 37.68     66697  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
10763258              3  6/01/23            ALARMS                             21-40-2180                 10.84     66697  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
10763258              4  6/01/23            ALARMS                             23-41-2180                 12.63     66697  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
10763258              5  6/01/23            TECHNOLOGY SERVICE                 21-42-2100                  9.95     66697  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            S & T COMMUNICATIONS, INC                                     83.66                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              407 SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                         
S100226592.001        1  5/19/23 NEPTUNEUME 2" NEPTUNE TRUFLO UME              21-00-0006               1190.00     66699  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
S100226592.001        2  5/19/23 NEPTUNEUME 3" NEPTUNE TRUFLO UME              21-00-0006               1610.00     66699  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
S100226592.001        3  5/19/23 NEPTUNEUME FREIGHT                            21-00-0006                 95.39     66699  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
S100229787.012        1  5/25/23 19890      1"METER YOKE ADAPTER COUPLING      21-00-0006                258.38     66699  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
S100230702.005        1  5/11/23 19679      MUELLER 2" ORI-CORP STOP X 2       21-00-0006                986.37     66699  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
S100235475.008        1  5/11/23 19896      2" STRAIGHT COUPLING,CTS XFIP      21-42-3050               1225.73     66699  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
S100239082.006        1  5/11/23 20095      3/4" MARK II ORISEAL X 1           21-42-3050                115.34     66699  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
S100239082.007        1  5/25/23 20095      6" X 1" BRONZE SADDLE              21-42-3050                112.97     66699  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
S100243077.001        1  5/09/23 16929      FLOW VALVE/PHILLIPS PARK           11-15-3060                343.77     66699  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
S100243251.001        1  5/11/23 20105      REPAIR KITS/BACKFLOW PREVENTOR     11-25-3060               1076.86     66699  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
S100243391.001        1  5/16/23 20107      SPK 4-EJECTOR SPARE PARTS X 1      21-42-3050                 44.89     66699  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
S100243391.001        2  5/16/23 20107      2 IPCI FLEXIBLE METER COUPLX3      21-42-3050                223.31     66699  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
S100243391.002        1  5/16/23 20107      2" TOP BOLT 2 BOLT COUPLINGX6      21-42-3050                740.08     66699  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
S100243391.002        2  5/16/23 20107      3X19 FOAM METER BOX PAD X 20       21-42-3050                683.88     66699  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
S100243573.001        1  5/17/23 20108      3" FLANGE PACKS,COUPLINGS          21-42-3050               1140.91     66699  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                       9847.88                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2265 SCHERMERHORN,KATHY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN23-224             1  6/01/23            ANIMAL CONTROL/JUNE 2023           11-05-2140         M     1500.00     66700  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SCHERMERHORN,KATHY                                          1500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              413 SCHLOSSER, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                               
10371                 1  5/09/23            CONCRETE/13TH & KANSAS             23-43-3050                837.00     66701  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
10452                 1  5/26/23            CONCRETE/KOA & COLLEGE             15-42-3050                535.50     66701  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SCHLOSSER, INC.                                             1372.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2801 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                        
28154996              1  5/25/23 10739      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130               1231.55     66702  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
28154996              2  5/25/23 10739      CLEANING/PAPER PRODUCTS            11-25-3120                655.96     66702  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
28154997              1  5/23/23 10739      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                139.97     66702  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY                                      2027.48                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              421 SHARE CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                             
233488                1  5/08/23 20104      50LB GROUND STERILIZER             21-40-3040               1160.00     66703  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHARE CORPORATION                                           1160.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              427 SHORES NAPA                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
277094                1  4/26/23            TRIFLOW & WD40                     11-15-3120                 30.17     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
277139                1  4/26/23            ATF X 6/#6 PARKS VEHICHLE          36-01-4010                 52.86     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun  1, 2023  2:48 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   5/16/2023   THRU   6/05/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              427 SHORES NAPA                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
277144                1  4/26/23            SILENTGUARD, ROTORS BRAKES/#6      36-01-4010                145.82     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
277184                1  4/27/23            CALIPER/#6 PARKS                   36-01-4010                144.16     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
277217                1  4/27/23            CORE/#6                            36-01-4010                 72.22-    66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
277218                1  4/27/23            SEAL PULLER                        11-11-3020                 16.62     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
277229                1  4/27/23            CASTER, SPARK PLUG,AIR CLEANER     11-11-3060                 66.98     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
277257                1  4/27/23            MASKING TAPE, PAINT SUITS/POOL     38-01-4010                265.04     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
277328                1  4/28/23            RESPIRATOR                         11-15-3120                 49.99     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
277363                1  4/28/23            BALL VALVE,COMPOUND,ADAPTER        11-11-3060                 74.41     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
277378                1  4/28/23            WHEEL BEARING DUSTER               11-15-3060                  8.49     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
277554                1  5/01/23            RESPIRATOR,BROOMS/POOL PAINT       38-01-4010                123.58     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
277559                1  5/01/23            SPRAYER/ PAINT POOL                38-01-4010                 32.99     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
277624                1  5/01/23            ROLLER COVER,PAINT PANS POOL       38-01-4010                 50.44     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
277668                1  5/01/23            POOL PAINT SUPPLIES                38-01-4010                127.40     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
277767                1  5/02/23            MASKING TAPE/POOL PAINT            38-01-4010                 90.32     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
277816                1  5/02/23            SINGLE COVER/BOX PLUGIN/HWY24      15-42-3120                 13.92     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
277857                1  5/02/23            PAINT SUIT/POOL                    38-01-4010                 62.99     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
277919                1  5/03/23            SPRAY TIP EXTENSION                11-11-3020                 49.99     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
278053                1  5/04/23            VEST/GLOVES                        15-40-2310                 37.47     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
278487                1  5/08/23            MASKING TAPE/PAINT POO             38-01-4010                 33.51     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
278505                1  5/08/23            PAINT BRUSH/PAINT POOL             38-01-4010                 44.95     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
278575                1  5/08/23            CABIN AIR FILTER                   15-40-3020                  9.82     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
278599                1  5/08/23            IMPACT MAGNET                      23-43-3020                 11.99     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
278626                1  5/09/23            SCRES, HANDLE,PLUG TAP             11-15-3020                 34.25     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
278641                1  5/09/23            MINI LIGHTS                        15-40-3170                  1.08     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
278671                1  5/09/23            ADAPTER,BLOW GUN, BIT KIT          21-42-3020                 93.84     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
278741                1  5/09/23            TRASH GRABBER                      11-15-3020                 29.99     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
278792                1  5/10/23            OIL/AIR/CABIN AIR FILTER/$39       11-02-3170                 22.01     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
278859                1  5/10/23            OIL, OIL/AIR FILTER  #1            11-02-3170                 54.19     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
278965                1  5/11/23            BOLT, WASHERS,NUTS,BUSHING         21-40-3060                 10.37     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
278974                1  5/11/23            WATER TIMER                        11-13-3060                 69.99     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279004                1  5/11/23            OIL FILTER, CLEVIS                 11-11-3170                 21.99     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279060                1  5/12/23            SYNTHETIC OIL 75W140               11-11-3170                 72.24     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279100                1  5/12/23            SERP BELT, TENSIONER/#74           11-11-3170                 62.27     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279324                1  5/15/23            OIL, AIR FILTERS/#10  #30          11-11-3060                135.38     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279346                1  5/15/23            CABLE TIES FOR SHADE NET           11-25-3060                 18.99     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279462                1  5/16/23            MASKING TAPE/POOL PAINT            38-01-4010                 24.27     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279612                1  5/17/23            OIL/AIR FILTERS PD                 11-03-3170                 25.00     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279622                1  5/17/23            TOWELS, CLEANING SUPPLIES          11-11-3120                 51.56     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279623                1  5/17/23            6 PC SCREWDRIVER SET               11-15-3020                 23.49     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279661                1  5/17/23            BRAKE PADS/PD #9                   11-03-3170                 40.99     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279669                1  5/17/23            RUST TOUGH ENAMEL/YELLOW           15-40-3060                 31.29     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279713                1  5/18/23            BATTERY                            15-42-3060                155.31     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279740                1  5/18/23            OIL/AIR FILTERS  #71 MOWER         11-11-3060                 43.06     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279756                1  5/18/23            GRUB/CITY BLDG,ARTS,WELCOME CT     11-02-3120                 21.85     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279756                2  5/18/23            GRUB/AIRPORT                       11-13-3120                  8.74     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279756                3  5/18/23            GRUB/MUSEUM                        11-17-3120                  8.74     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279756                4  5/18/23            GRUB/POWER PLANT                   15-40-3120                  8.74     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279756                5  5/18/23            GRUB/STEEVER WATER PARK            11-25-3120                 50.56     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279756                6  5/18/23            GRUB/BALL PARKS                    11-23-3120                209.94     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279756                7  5/18/23            GRUB/PARKS                         11-15-3040                321.25     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279805                1  5/18/23            HOSE TIMER/GULICK PARK             11-15-3120                 47.99     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279868                1  5/19/23            RUST TOUGH ENAMEL/YELLOW           11-11-3060                  9.57     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
279966                1  5/19/23            CAUTION TAPE                       11-11-3120                 19.98     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun  1, 2023  2:48 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE   10                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   5/16/2023   THRU   6/05/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              427 SHORES NAPA                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
280071                1  5/22/23            CUTTING WHEEL                      21-42-3120                 25.74     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280092                1  5/22/23            SHOCKS BRAKES/ROTORS FILTERS#5     21-42-3170                432.06     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280109                1  5/22/23            HEAD LIGHT/#5                      21-42-3170                  9.95     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280126                1  5/22/23            TIE ROD END, LUBERICATE/#5         21-42-3170                 67.90     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280224                1  5/23/23            DOOR HANDLE/BATHROOM DOOR POOL     11-23-3030                 11.99     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280240                1  5/23/23            SWIVEL LOCK/BATHROOM POOL          11-23-3030                  5.99     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280252                1  5/23/23            GREASE TUBES                       11-11-3060                 58.80     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280312                1  5/23/23            1/2" BALL VALVE/TREES VANGOGH      11-15-3060                 11.99     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280362                1  5/24/23            CUTTING WHEEL                      21-42-3120                 51.48     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280364                1  5/24/23            1 3/4 BIT                          15-42-3050                 30.52     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280371                1  5/24/23            BOLTS/LOCK NUTS  MOWER             11-11-3060                 12.78     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280379                1  5/24/23            U-BOLT                             11-11-3060                  2.99     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280397                1  5/24/23            OIL FILTER/OIL  #64 GATOR          11-11-3060                 12.46     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280425                1  5/24/23 10738      DUCT TAPE/PUMP ROOM                11-25-3060                 21.98     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280434                1  5/24/23            PULLEY/LINK                        11-19-3120                  8.38     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280504                1  5/25/23            CAP,ADAPTER,COUPLER,UNION          15-40-3060                 34.80     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280518                1  5/25/23            OIL/AIR FILTERS, OIL #2 PD         11-03-3170                115.07     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280528                1  5/25/23            STRUT & CLAMP                      15-42-3120                 54.45     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280544                1  5/25/23            OIL FILTER/MOWER                   11-15-3060                  4.00     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
280544                2  5/25/23            TRASH BAGS & EAR PLUGS             11-15-3120                 64.98     66709  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHORES NAPA                                                 4238.92                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              647 SNAPPY SNACK VENDING & GA                                                                                                                                                                                                     
442058                1  5/26/23 10743      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                226.80     66710  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SNAPPY SNACK VENDING & GA                                    226.80                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              435 SOLOMON ELECTRIC SUPPLY,                                                                                                                                                                                                      
373600                1  5/24/23 20026      333 KVA 120/240 PADMOUNT/KOA       15-00-0006              28500.00     66711  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SOLOMON ELECTRIC SUPPLY,                                   28500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              438 STANION WHOLESALE ELECTRI                                                                                                                                                                                                     
5485302-00            1  5/03/23 20069      STEEL LIGHT POLE/HWY 24            15-42-3050               4203.15     66712  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
5520111-00            1  5/03/23 20086      4" DURALINE SCHEDULE 80'CONDUT     15-42-3050               2943.00     66712  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
5529442-00            1  5/23/23 20138      2-2 ICS END TO ENDS X 200          15-42-3050                239.80     66712  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
5539770-00            1  5/23/23 20137      KEYSTONE BULBS FOR ENGINE ROOM     15-40-3030                368.07     66712  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
5545241-00            1  5/24/23 20142      4" GRC ELBOWS X 4                  15-42-3050                640.71     66712  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            STANION WHOLESALE ELECTRI                                   8394.73                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2207 THE LIFEGUARD STORE, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
1304485               1  5/09/23            SWIMSUITS/BUCKET HATS/HIPPACKS     11-25-3160               1501.06     66713  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            THE LIFEGUARD STORE, INC                                    1501.06                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              461 TIFCO INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                              
71864127              1  5/01/23 20018      INSULATED SCREWDRIVERS             15-40-3060                 69.95     66714  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
71864127              2  5/01/23 20018      BRAKE-KLEEN                        15-40-3060                255.03     66714  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            TIFCO INDUSTRIES                                             324.98                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun  1, 2023  2:48 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE   11                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   5/16/2023   THRU   6/05/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             2159 TRIPLETT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
GEN23-230             1  6/01/23            SALES TAX REIMB                    28-01-2060               5435.09     66715  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            TRIPLETT INC                                                5435.09                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1565 ULINE                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
163671300             1  5/16/23 16930      PAPER TOWELS/TOILET PAPERCREDI     11-15-3120                292.99     66716  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
163782091             1  5/17/23            FREIGHT CREDIT                     11-15-3120                 45.50-    66716  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
163838419             1  5/18/23 16930      TOILET PAPER/CREDIT BOX BROKE      11-15-3120                147.49-    66716  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ULINE                                                        100.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2784 USD # 352                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN23-231             1  6/01/23            SCHOOL SALES TAX                   11-02-2050              30648.88     66717  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            USD # 352                                                  30648.88                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2895 VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                                                                                                                                                                                       
PR20230519            1  5/19/23            VISION CARE DIR                    11-00-0012         N      107.47     66655  5/26/23                                                                                                                              
PR20230519            2  5/19/23            VISION CARE DIR                    15-00-0012         N      122.98     66655  5/26/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                      230.45                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              640 WAL*MART                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
02269                 1  5/04/23            FABRIC REFRESHER                   11-06-3120                 10.88     66719  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
02269                 2  5/04/23            PAPER TOWELS, CREAMER,STAPLES      11-02-3120                 59.37     66719  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
02415                 1  5/12/23            WORK SHIRT                         11-11-3160                 10.98     66719  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
02415                 2  5/12/23            GLOVES                             11-11-3120                 32.68     66719  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
02913                 1  5/17/23            GATORADES, LIQUID IV               15-42-3120                 85.03     66719  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
03424                 1  5/16/23            CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                  7.96     66719  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
03424                 2  5/16/23            CLEANING SUPPLIES                  11-25-3120                 64.09     66719  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
06018                 1  5/18/23            OFFICE SUPPLIES                    15-40-3120                216.59     66719  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
06289                 1  5/17/23 19585      SEED PACKS                         11-17-3130                 21.38     66719  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
06289                 2  5/17/23 19585      THREAD,DRY ERASE BOARD,CLEANIN     11-17-3120                 58.18     66719  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
06448                 1  5/03/23            CITYWIDE CLEANUP LUNCH SUPPLIE     11-02-3120                 27.60     66719  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
06672                 1  4/25/23            OFFICE/CLEANING SUPPLIES           15-40-3120                206.24     66719  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
06825                 1  5/17/23 10734      OFFICE SUPPLIES                    11-25-3120                 57.48     66719  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
07187                 1  5/16/23            MULCH FOR MASTER GARDENER POTS     11-15-3120                 74.10     66719  6/05/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WAL*MART                                                     932.56                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ***** REPORT TOTAL *****                                  224123.79                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed May 31, 2023  7:04 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
07.01.21  POSTING DATE:       5/26/2023             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:6007                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  5/2023, FISCAL  5/2023                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                            UPDATE                                                                                                                                                                                              
JRNL ID/                 OTHER NUMBER/                  OTHER REFERENCE/                                                                                                                                                                                        
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                  REFERENCE                                 DEBIT              CREDIT  BANK #                                                                                                                             
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
PAYROLL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            SS/MED EMPE GEN                        4,237.35                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         SS/MED EMPE GEN                                            4,237.35     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           SS/MED EMPE ELE                        2,353.71                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  SS/MED EMPE ELE                                            2,353.71     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPE WAT                          583.18                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     SS/MED EMPE WAT                                              583.18     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPE SEW                          186.91                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     SS/MED EMPE SEW                                              186.91     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            SS/MED EMPR GEN                        4,237.35                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         SS/MED EMPR GEN                                            4,237.35     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           SS/MED EMPR ELE                        2,353.71                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  SS/MED EMPR ELE                                            2,353.71     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPR WAT                          583.18                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     SS/MED EMPR WAT                                              583.18     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPR SEW                          186.91                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     SS/MED EMPR SEW                                              186.91     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            FED TAX GEN                            4,188.35                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         FED TAX GEN                                                4,188.35     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           FED TAX ELE                            2,087.57                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  FED TAX ELE                                                2,087.57     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              FED TAX WAT                              575.08                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     FED TAX WAT                                                  575.08     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              FED TAX SEW                               93.32                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     FED TAX SEW                                                   93.32     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            STATE TAX GEN                          2,193.08                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         STATE TAX GEN                                              2,193.08     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           STATE TAX ELE                          1,265.94                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  STATE TAX ELE                                              1,265.94     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              STATE TAX WAT                            314.33                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     STATE TAX WAT                                                314.33     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              STATE TAX SEW                             96.48                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     STATE TAX SEW                                                 96.48     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 05/16                        6,672.49                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 05/16                                            6,672.49     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 05/23                        5,254.49                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 05/23                                            5,254.49     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 05/30                        3,902.24                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 05/30                                            3,902.24     1                                                                                                                               
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Journal Total :          41,365.67           41,365.67                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Sub Total                41,365.67           41,365.67                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     ** Report Total **       41,365.67           41,365.67                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed May 31, 2023  7:04 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
07.01.21  POSTING DATE:       5/26/2023             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:6007                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  5/2023, FISCAL  5/2023                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                     FUND   NAME                                        DEBITS         CREDITS                                                                                                                                                  
                                     -----  -------------------------           --------------  --------------                                                                                                                                                  
                                     07     SELF INSURANCE                           15,829.22       15,829.22                                                                                                                                                  
                                     11     GENERAL                                  14,856.13       14,856.13                                                                                                                                                  
                                     15     ELECTRIC UTILITY                          8,060.93        8,060.93                                                                                                                                                  
                                     21     WATER UTILITY                             2,055.77        2,055.77                                                                                                                                                  
                                     23     SEWER UTILITY                               563.62          563.62                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                =============== ===============                                                                                                                                                 
                                            TOTALS                                   41,365.67       41,365.67                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
** Transactions affected cash may need to be entered in Bank Rec!    **                                                                                                                                                                                         
** Review transactions that have a number in the Bank # column.      **                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed May 31, 2023  7:04 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
07.01.21  POSTING DATE:       5/26/2023                GENERAL LEDGER SUMMARY                    JRNL:6007                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  5/2023, FISCAL  5/2023                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
            ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                                      DEBITS         CREDITS             NET                                                                                                                                  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
            07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                                       .00       15,829.22       15,829.22-                                                                                                                                 
            07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT                  15,829.22             .00       15,829.22                                                                                                                                  
            11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH                                .00       14,856.13       14,856.13-                                                                                                                                 
            11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P                             14,856.13             .00       14,856.13                                                                                                                                  
            15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                                         .00        8,060.93        8,060.93-                                                                                                                                 
            15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P                             8,060.93             .00        8,060.93                                                                                                                                  
            21-00-0001               WATER CASH                                            .00        2,055.77        2,055.77-                                                                                                                                 
            21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P                                2,055.77             .00        2,055.77                                                                                                                                  
            23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                                            .00          563.62          563.62-                                                                                                                                 
            23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P                                  563.62             .00          563.62                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                =============== =============== ===============                                                                                                                                 
                                     TRANSACTION TOTALS                              41,365.67       41,365.67             .00                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PAYROLL REGISTER

ORDINANCE #2023-P11

5/26/2023

DEPARTMENT GROSS PAY

GENERAL 56,168.42

ELECTRIC 31,513.44

WATER 7,799.70

SEWER 2,456.84

TOTAL 97,938.40

PASSED AND SIGNED THIS ____________ DAY OF___________________________________, 2023

___________________________________        _______________________________________
CITY CLERK                                                          MAYOR



AGENDA ITEM #
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM: Mary Volk, City Clerk

DATE: May 22, 2023

ITEM:   Options

NEXT STEP:

_____ORDINANCE
_____MOTION
__X__INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:
Options has requested to make a presentation to the Commission to request funds.  Their
request is to be considered in the upcoming budget preparation.  Options provide services
for victims of domestic and sexual violence.    Information is in the packet for your review.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:
The request can be considered during the 2024 budget process.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:
 Their request is for $2,000.

IV.  BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
In the past the Commission has not donated money to Options.













AGENDA ITEM #
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM: Mary Volk, City Clerk

DATE: May 31, 2023

ITEM:   Temporary Liquor Permit: Sherman County Community Foundation

NEXT STEP:   Motion to Approve

_____ORDINANCE
__X__MOTION
_____INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:
Sherman County Community Foundation would like to host “Leave a Legacy Event” at
the High Plains Museum on June 29, 2023.  They would like to serve alcoholic beverages
(not selling) to citizens attending event.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:
The City Commission is required to approve such event per Section 3-104 of the City Code.
If approved, we will issue an event permit at no cost to show the Commission’s approval.

Sec. 3-104. - Consumption on public property.
No person shall drink or consume any alcoholic liquor on city-owned property. However, by obtaining
a temporary permit issued by the Goodland City Commission, this prohibition shall not apply to the
Goodland Arts Council Building located 12th and Center in the City of Goodland, and the High Plains
Museum located at 1717 Cherry, the Goodland Municipal Airport Administration Building located at
596 Airport Road, which is property owned by the City of Goodland and the city parks located within
the City of Goodland

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:
 No cost to the City or Museum.

IV.  BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The Commission has approved events like this that serve alcohol in the past, upon approval
by Commission to use the facility.    A member of Sherman County Community Foundation
will be in attendance if you have questions for the event.

.



City of Goodland
204 W. 11th Street

Goodland, KS 67735

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY PERMIT TO SELL OR SERVE
CERALMALT BEVERAGE OR LIQUORWITHIN THE CITY OF GOODLAND, KANSAS

SECTION 1-APPLICANT INFORMATION .
EntityType: 0 Corporation O Individual rnrorganization O PartnershipO Association O other:.

- IIndividual App licants. Are you applying on behalf of an organization? □ No 0Yes, organization name9) • CT1-,( LornWI 1U11fq Ju, '{.,"I'

Have you previously applied for a temporary permit this calendar year? n;fNo O Yes, I have had
V

temporary permits this calendar year.

Organization Name (if any) SJti~d.r\ Chi l011\lll Ul'\.\11-1 tn.Mq,TTon FEIN/SSN

• \pc,i::,,'(11 Col& '- 5_;2_( .Lo°/.Applicant Name D.0.B.

i oSlrtc.od cole....--C) oinloo~. com r-igs-82-l- . . ,
nEmail Address Phone#

Mailing Address u'3L'1 w. \3'1!1 "ST.
PERSONDESIGNATED TOBEAT THEEVENTANDRESPONSIBLEFOR CONDUCTATTHEEVENT

Name l ~-e..~( C-L. Co\e...., I Cell Phone# I -----ig-5 -&J.-5 Cotofp
SECTION 2 - EVENTINFORMATION

EventName l /_,;€ OJ./~ a._ i:::eq q_ c.o/ f:r,e,rt,, I EventSponsor (if any) I
...., CJ

Ck«er Gcod I0-0dEvent l.oc;,tion Address 1-ll "1 .c;.T. .
50

g

Anticipated attendance at the event .
Date of Event e. 31.23 FromTime '1 UAM

To Time q UAM
(i3"PM ~

Date of Event From Time LJAM
ToTime

UAM□PM OPM

Date of Event FromTime UAM
To Time

LJAM
OPM OPM

SECTION 3 - SECURITY& CITYASSISTANCE INFORMATIONZr7
Plea~~~he an~~~;t~\~odo'.ice, Fire or other Municipal Services*:

*Services requestedfrom the Cit;y will be considered on a case-by-case basis and will be approved based upon
feasibility and availabilit;y.



SECTION 4- EVENT AREA
In the space below, in ink, draw the floor plan and any outside areas included in the proposed eventarea where cereal malt beverages will be sold,
served or consumed. If the area is outside, jt must show where the three dimensional barriers will be located to define the event area; and, include
nearby streets for reference then shade in the areas you DO NOT wish to be permitted.

W/ M
I



5. 2--'Z.ZS

Date 6 . 'Z-"Z-. :2.3

Date

NT SIGNATURES
I understand and agree that I must be present at the event at all times and I will be responsible for
conduct at the event.

Under penalties of ry, I declare the information contained in this document a true, accurate and complete
disclosure of informatio

Designated Person:

Applicant or Agent's Signature

Appllcant:

SECTION 6 - CITYUSE ONLY
Application was submitted to the City ofGoodland on the following date: J

Does the event take place within bg Yes I Does the event comply with all tg Yes
the incorporated city limits? D No applicable zoning regulations? D No

Signature of Approval: City Clerk . 'J /1HrH Lt

' 'IYY.. ~Signature of Approval: Police Chief --~ .. ). .
Signature ofApproval: CityManager 2. _,..,,,

-. -
Application is D Approved D Denied D Approved with conditions

Reason for application denial or conditions of approval (ifapplicable):



CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM:   Neal Thornburg, Water & Sewer Superintendent
 Kent Brown, City Manager

DATE:     6/5/2023

ITEM:   Upgrade of Moscads – water system radio communication

NEXT STEP:  Update – for purchase in FY2023 and budgeting in subsequent years

_____ORDINANCE
_____MOTION
__X__INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:   Water dept. received notice of Motorola radio equipment that
connects various portions of our water system need to be replaced and no longer can be
maintained.   This will upgrade the Moscads to Xetawave.

II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:
Staff will review portions to be completed in 2023 and portions that will need to be
budgeted in subsequent budgets.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:
Item will be purchased out of municipal equipment reserve fund (MERF) for well control
updates in the amount of 88,290 for 2023 and borrowing funds from other projects
previously approved in MERF for the water utility where funds are available.  The
Commission will need to approve 2024 water transfers during the budget process to
payback these water projects and staff will need to consider future transfers to keep the
system updated.

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
There is a licensed UHF radio system that connects several parts of the municipal water
system.  Motorola Moscads were installed between 2001 and 2005.  They have exceed their
expected lifespan (by a significant time period).  The vendor has notified their customers
previously (although not the City of Goodland) that they would no longer provide support
or have parts available to maintain these systems.  Staff will provide additional information
at the Commission meeting.

Issue was presented at the March 6, 2023 Commission meeting.  At that time, staff stated
we would start talking to them about how to do the project in phases to ensure it will work
and that the commission would be updated.  At that time the consensus of the Commission
was to work with Timberline for a number of reasons and to move ahead with the project
in phases to keep system operating.

Staff has received a revised quote after discussions with Timberline.  Item #6 has been
eliminated due to the work completed by Josh Jordan, IT Director, on a software ready



virtual server on the Goodland system.   Due to delivery times (equipment would arrive in
the fall), Timberline has offered to work with the City to meet the City’s needs for available
resources to pay for the project.  Project would be completed in its entirety by the end of
2023 utilizing funds beyond the $88,290 from other water projects.

V. LEGAL ISSUES:  None

VI.    CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES: None

SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:
Commission may take one of the following actions:
1. Approve the revised proposal as presented.
2. Reject the proposal as presented and give staff direction.
3. Direct staff to pursue an alternative approach.











AGENDA ITEM
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM: Kent Brown, City Manager

DATE: 6/5/2023

ITEM:   Engineering Contract – Industrial Park project for BASE grant implementation

NEXT STEP:

____ORDINANCE
____MOTION
____INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:   In order to implement the BASE grant award, an engineering
contract to develop plans & specifications for water & sewer utility extensions as well as
the extension of the street within the Industrial Park will need to be approved.

II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

Recommendation:  Staff is recommending the Commission approve this contract.

III. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The City was awarded a BASE (Building a
Stronger Economy) Grant for extension of water and sewer utilities as well as a street
extension in the Goodland Industrial Park.  After getting approval from the Kansas
Department of Commerce that a RFQ for engineering services did not need to be
completed, staff requested a contract to develop plans & specifications for these 3 projects
as well as construction engineering inspection & construction observation services for the
same projects.  EBH Engineer has submitted a contract proposal for Commission approval.

Since the grant award was for 90% of the original application, EBH has reduced the
contract amount from the amount that was included in the grant application.  In addition,
Andrew Brunner stated that the contract was revised due to review of the project
parameters.  The original estimated amount for engineering costs included the following:
$30,000 for water/sewer project design, $39,000 for water/sewer project inspection and
observation, $88,000 for street engineering design, $148,000 for street engineering project
inspection and observation.



 V. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

           Commission may take one of the following actions:

1. Motion to Approve the agreement.
2. Motion to Deny the agreement.
3. Give staff direction to further revise agreement.



Page 1 of 6 

CONTRACT	FOR	ENGINEERING	SERVICES	
for	

GOODLAND	INDUSTRIAL	PARK	IMPROVEMENTS	2023	
	BASE	GRANT	PROGRAM	

 

This CONTRACT	is made and executed in duplicate this ________day of   , 2023 by and 
between the CITY	OF	GOODLAND,	KANSAS, hereinafter called OWNER, party of the first part; and 
EVANS,	BIERLY,	HUTCHISON	&	ASSOCIATES,	P.A., Consulting Engineers, Goodland, Kansas, hereinafter 
called ENGINEER, party of the second part. 

As used hereinafter, the PROJECT shall consist of engineering services for the construction of the 
following, or any part thereof: 

 Goodland Industrial Park; water extension, sewer extension, and street extension. 

Witnesseth:  That in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, OWNER hereby agrees to 
employ ENGINEER to perform the Engineering Services hereinafter outlined, and to make payment for 
these services as set forth below: 

SECTION	1	–	ENGINEERING	SERVICES	

 
1.1 SURVEY SERVICES 

1.1.1 Field Design Surveys for the PROJECT. 
1.1.2 Conduct Property and Site Surveys for use in PROJECT design of the improvements. 

1.2 ENGINEERING DESIGN 

1.2.1 Attend public and city meetings as required. 
1.2.2 Prepare necessary working Drawings and Specifications. 
1.2.3 Review Preliminary plans with OWNER. 
1.2.4 Prepare final working Drawings, Specifications, an opinion of probable cost and submit 

to OWNER for approval. 
1.2.5 Prepare and submit the documents for obtaining the Stormwater Permit - Notice of 

Intent (NOI) prior to beginning construction on the PROJECT. 
1.2.6 Prepare and submit the documents for obtaining the KDHE Sewer Extension Permit 

prior to beginning construction on the PROJECT. 
1.2.7 Prepare and submit the documents for obtaining the KDHE Public Water Supply Permit 

Application prior to beginning construction on the PROJECT. 
1.2.8 Obtain other required state approvals of the plans and specifications prior to 

construction. 
1.2.9 Assist OWNER in advertising construction improvements for bids.  
1.2.10 Provide bidding documents to the Bidders, attend bid opening and prepare bid 

tabulation. 
1.2.11 Prepare and provide recommendations and assist OWNER in award of construction 

contract. 

1.3 CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION 

1.3.1 Conduct pre-construction conference with OWNER, Contractor, and other required 
government agencies. 

1.3.2 Review equipment submittals, shop drawings, and other submittals from Contractor. 
1.3.3 Prepare Change Orders for OWNER’s and funding agency’s approval. 
1.3.4 Provide contract documents interpretations. 



Page 2 of 6 

1.3.5 Review Contractor’s monthly payment requests, and forward payment requests to 
OWNER. 

1.3.6 Make final inspection of completed improvements with OWNER 
1.3.7 Advise and assist OWNER in initial start-up of improvements, including on-site 

observation, direction, and monitoring as required. 
1.3.8 ENGINEER will provide a competent Resident Project Representative who will observe 

the work while construction is in progress.  The ENGINEER will make on site 
observations during PROJECT	construction. Such construction observation does not 
guarantee the work of the contractor nor provide any control over the contractor’s 
work methods.  The presence or absence of a construction observer does not relieve the 
contractor of sole responsibility for safety at the work site. 

1.3.9 Testing of concrete properties by certified personnel and laboratory. Includes field 
testing be as well as delivery to sub-consultant’s certified laboratory in Garden City KS 
or Hays KS, at ENGINEER’s	discretion, and sub-consultant laboratory testing fees. 

1.3.10 Testing of soil density via nuclear density testing gauge. 

1.3.11 Create as-built drawings to be provided to the OWNER. 

1.4 CHANGES IN SERVICES 

1.4.1 OWNER	may request changes in the scope of the services of	ENGINEER. Such changes 
shall be mutually agreed upon by and between OWNER and ENGINEER.  Changes in fee 
associated with changes in the scope of work shall be negotiated between OWNER and 
ENGINEER and be incorporated in written amendments to this CONTRACT. 

SECTION	2	–OWNER’S	RESPONSIBILITIES	

2.1 OWNER shall provide full information to ENGINEER concerning the PROJECT including all 
available plans, maps, plats, proposed construction plans, other reports and correspondence, 
and the OWNER’s recommendations.  OWNER shall provide labor and equipment necessary to 
assist in locating existing lines owned by the OWNER. 

2.2 OWNER shall examine and review the plans and specifications and inform ENGINEER regarding 
any decision thereto. 

2.3 OWNER shall work diligently, with assistance from the ENGINEER, to collect, tabulate, and 
provide all information required for the design. 

2.4 OWNER	shall pay ENGINEER	at monthly intervals for Engineering Services under this 
CONTRACT based on the percentage of work completed according to the following schedule: 
 
2.4.1 For services under Paragraph 1.1 & 1.2 		 Lump	Sum	 $ 80,000 
 (Surveying Services & Engineering Design) 
2.4.2 For services under Paragraph 1.3  Time & Materials NTE $ 120,000 

(Construction Engineering & Construction Observation – See 2.5 below) 
2.4.3 For services under Paragraph 1.8 As set forth in Agreement for Changes 

(Changes in Service) in Service. 
 

2.5 The Engineering Fee for Construction Engineering and Observation under Paragraph 1.3 shall 
be invoiced on a Time	and	Materials basis as in ATTACHMENT	1.  A Maximum	Not	to	Exceed 
cost without written authorization from the OWNER shall be used.  Amounts in excess of the 
Maximum	Not	to	Exceed cost, if necessary, shall be incorporated into this CONTRACT by 
amendment. 



Page 3 of 6 

2.6 The Lump Sum includes compensation for ENGINEER’S services and services of ENGINEER’S 
Consultants, if any. Appropriate amounts have been incorporated in the Lump Sum to account 
for labor costs, overhead, profit, expenses, (other than any expressly allowed Reimbursable 
Expenses), and Consultant charges. 

SECTION	3	–	MUTUAL	CONSIDERATIONS	

3.1 ENGINEER hereby agrees to maintain PROJECT accounts, records, papers, documents, and other 
data as OWNER deems necessary so as to properly identify and account for all project funds. 
ENGINEER further agrees to make, or assist OWNER	in making, all such records accessible to all 
government agencies. ENGINEER further agrees to retain all such records for a period of 3 years 
after OWNER receives PROJECT completion certification, unless disposal is specifically 
authorized by OWNER earlier. 

3.2 ENGINEER	covenants that ENGINEER	has no, and shall not acquire any, interest, direct or 
indirect, in the PROJECT or any parts or parcels therein, or any other interest which would 
conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of Engineering Services under this 
CONTRACT. ENGINEER further covenants that, in performance of this CONTRACT, no person 
having any such interest shall be employed. 

3.4 This CONTRACT, and all contracts entered into under the provisions of this CONTRACT, shall be 
binding upon the parties hereto and their successors and assigns. 

3.5 The STANDARD	TERMS	AND	CONDITIONS, provided hereto as ATTACHMENT	2, are 
incorporated in and form a part of this CONTRACT.		

3.6 ENGINEER	hereby agrees to comply with those portions of the following acts, orders, laws, and 
regulations which specifically apply to the Engineering Services performed under the 
CONTRACT: 

3.6.1 Executive Order 12549 and implementing regulations at 40 CFR Part 32, regarding 
participants’ responsibilities. 

3.6.2 Executive Orders 11625, 12138, and 12432 and implementing regulations at 40 CFR 
Part 31.36 (e) and Region VII procedures for implementation thereof, regarding 
utilization of minority and women’s business enterprises. 

3.6.3 Executive Order 11246, as amended by Executive Orders 11375 and 12086 and 
implementing regulations at 41 CFR Chapter 60, regarding nondiscrimination in 
employment practices and affirmative action to assure same. 

3.6.4 Executive Order 11063 as amended by Executive order 12259 and implementing 
regulations as 24 CFR Part 107. 

3.6.5 Section 129 of the Small Business Administration Reauthorization and Amendment Act 
of 1988 (Public Law 100-590) and KWPCRLF procedures for implementation thereof, 
regarding utilization of small businesses in rural areas.   

3.6.6 Kansas Act Against Discrimination (K.S.A. 44-1001 et seq.) and Kansas Age 
Discrimination in Employment Act (K.S.A. 44-1111 et seq.), regarding nondiscrimination 
in employment, public accommodations, and housing.   

3.6.7 Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Public Law 88-352) whereunder no person shall, 
on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be 
denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity 
receiving Federal financial assistance. 

3.6.8 Title VIII of Civil Rights Act of 1968, as amended.  Title III of the Civil Rights Act of 1968. 
Provides that no person shall, on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, 



Page 4 of 6 

handicap of familial status, be discriminated against in housing (and related facilities) 
provided with Federal assistance or leading practice with respect to residential 
property when such practices are connected with loans insured or guaranteed by the 
Federal Government. 

3.6.9 The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (Public Law 94-135) whereunder no 
person shall be excluded from participation, denied program benefits, or subjected to 
discrimination on the basis of age under any program or activity receiving Federal 
funding assistance. 

3.6.10 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (Public Law 93-112) 
whereunder no otherwise qualified individual shall, solely by reason of their handicap, 
be excluded from participation (including employment), denied program benefits, or 
subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal funding 
assistance. 

3.6.11 Contract Provisions for the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000. The Contractor, 
its employees, sub-contractors, and sub-contractor’s employees under any KWPCRF 
Loan Agreement, may not engage in severe forms of trafficking in persons during the 
period of time that the award is in effect; procure a commercial sex act during the 
period of time that the award is in effect; or use forced labor in the performance of the 
contract or subcontracts under the award.  

In	Witness	Whereof, the parties hereto have caused this CONTRACT	to be executed on the date 
written above. 

ENGINEER	 OWNER	

EVANS,	BIERLY,	HUTCHISON	 		CITY	OF	GOODLAND		
&	ASSOCIATES,	P.A.	 		GOODLAND,	KANSAS	
Consulting	Engineers	

By: By: ________________________________ 
  Andrew Brunner, P.E 

  Vice President 
Attest: ____________________________ 



Page 5 of 6 

ATTACHMENT	1	
	

Evans, Bierly, Hutchison & Associates, P.A. 
Engineering Rate Schedule for 2023 

 
Hourly Rates: 
 
Principal in Charge     $135.00/hour  
 
Project Manager $130.00/hour  
 
Project Supervisor     $100.00/hour  
 
Project Supervisor - Pilot    $500.00/hour  
 
Design Engineer     $85.00/hour 
 
Technician I      $70.00/hour  
 
Technician II      $80.00/hour  
 
Surveyor I      $50.00/hour  
 
Surveyor II      $75.00/hour  
 
Surveyor III      $84.00/hour  
 
Surveyor – 1 man crew    $160.00/hour  
 
Surveyor – 2 man crew    $170.00/hour  
 
Secretary      $50.00/hour  
 
Expenses: 
 
Mileage      Gov. Rate + $0.02/mile 
Lodging      at our cost  
Direct Expenses     at our cost  
Meals       $40.00 per diem 
        $  10.00-Breakfast 
        $  14.00-Lunch 
        $  16.00-Dinner 

 



Page 6 of 6 

ATTACHMENT	2	

 



AGENDA ITEM

CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM: Zach Hildebrand- Building Inspector, Felicity Jordan-Administrative
Assistant

DATE: 6/5/2023

ITEM: IFB 2023-07 Demolition Award Bid

NEXT STEP: Commission Motion
    _____ ORDINANCE
    __X__MOTION

                        _____ INFORMATION

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE
IFB 2023-07 is our solicitation for Demolition and Removal of Structures at 1523 Colorado
Ave lots 3 & 4.  Our previous solicitation, IFB 2023-03, was tabled during the 5/1/2023 City
Commission meeting.  The meeting minutes from the 5/1/2023 meeting are as follows:

- Zach stated, staff recommends awarding bid for demolition.  Does the plumbing have a
hookup to sewer line as I do not see it on the GIS?  Wayne stated, of course it does. Mayor
Thompson stated, the bid was to demolish two trailers but only one is standing.  Vice-Mayor
Howard stated, the frame of one and the second trailer remain there.   Wayne stated, the
one trailer is sold and will be picked up in couple days.  Mayor Thompson asked, you
mentioned piping water over from other house?  Wayne stated, it was suggested to do by
the downstairs office.  I have money to turn utilities on, but cannot complete process
without water installed.  Kent stated, that situation will create more problems and city code
does not allow two properties connected to one meter.  That also was not the only issue
with the property.  Wayne stated, one trailer is shot and the other trailer was kept up until
my father passed a few years ago.  There is nothing structurally wrong with my father’s
trailer.  Mayor Thompson stated, this has been an ongoing discussion for some time.  I
thought in a previous discussion you were using parts from one trailer to fix other trailer.
Wayne stated, that is correct.  In taking down one trailer I have gained a lot of knowledge.
The other trailer only has two leaks that I know how to fix.  Commissioner Showalter asked,
why are you selling property?  Wayne stated, I wanted to see what interest I could get on
the house.  The gentleman I mentioned before has stepped up to help me.  My yard is a mess
because I have had to take stuff out of house.  Commissioner Showalter stated, this has
carried on for months, I wonder if you think we are serious.  We have given you ample time
and feel we keep getting the run around.  The progress we have asked for is not there.
Wayne stated, I am making progress you requested but did not bring pictures.  I am tired of



it also.  Commissioner Showalter stated, if we vote tonight, I will vote for demolition.  It is
taking up time and we need to deal with other issues.  Wayne stated, I am working hard and
am close to completion.  Mayor Thompson stated, you still have the issue with water meter.
Wayne stated, I was at a bad part in my life but I am willing to do the work myself.  I have a
good job now so I can get taxes paid and property improved.  Mayor Thompson asked, why
do you want to keep trailer so bad?  Wayne stated, it is the reason I came here as that is all I
have left of my dad.  Mayor Thompson stated, I appreciate what you are feeling.  The bid
was for two trailers but now we are down to one.  Kent stated, we have one and the remains
of second, if it is not removed.  The vendor went to visit property last week, so it has not
been long ago.  Zach confirmed the property is in different shape today.  There were issues
with both trailers on property.  Either way, to consider allowing property to remain, the
trailer must be habitable.  A recommendation would be to allow staff to review bid to
determine if adjustments should be made.  Going forward, it would be difficult to have two
utility bills.  Wayne stated, I planned on renting the house and live in trailer.  I also have
considered fixing up both to rent and leave the area.  Kent stated, we are trying to follow the
rules.  These are difficult choices but we need to be fair to the neighbors and you.  We could
check on current status of property and work with vendor.  There was a list on both trailers
that needed addressed.  Vice-Mayor Howard stated, we need a strict timeline set up for
improvements, if you miss one deadline, it all gets moved.  This puts us in a bad spot.  Kent
stated, this does not mean you can remove things to neighboring properties.  Wayne stated,
I intended to use city wide clean up to help haul stuff away.  Commissioner Showalter
stated, that is not the purpose for city wide clean up.  Wayne stated, I am looking at a
refrigerator, washer and dryer.  I want to take responsibility for what I need to do.  This is
my last attempt, I want it gone.  Commissioner Redlin stated, we need clarification of bid
adjustments and I question how the trailer is livable.  Is sewer really hooked up?  If we do
not see movement by next meeting and a plan in place we need to move forward with
demolition with adjusted bid.  Mayor Thompson stated, I agree with Kent and
Commissioner Redlin. Jake stated, if you want to table the bid that is what needs to happen.
If you want to award the bid, you need to call for the vote.

A bid opening for IFB 2023-07 was held 6/2/2023 at 11:00 A.M. One bid was received from
Brian Rippe-B&K Pumping for a total bid of $4850 . I recommend award to the Brian Rippe.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION/NEXT STEP

I move that we award IFB 2023-07 to Brian Rippe-B&K Pumping for their bid of $4850.





AGENDA ITEM

CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM:  Zach Hildebrand- Building Inspector,

Felicity Jordan-Administrative Assistant

Kent Brown, City Manager

DATE: 6/5/2023

ITEM: Quote for Contract Mowing Abatement

NEXT STEP: Commission Motion
    _____ ORDINANCE
    __X__MOTION

                        _____ INFORMATION

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE
Previously, an invitation for bid for mowing abatement when we have to enforce on
properties with grass and weed violations was published with a deadline of April 12, 2023.
There were no bids received.  Staff then contacted different operators directly in order to
receive the enclosed quote.   The one quote was received from Damon Rickard, who will
perform the service for $32 an hour.   Staff recommends to approve the quote from Mr.
Rickard.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION/NEXT STEP

I move that we approve the contract mowing quote from Damon Rickard for $32 per hour.









 Proposal from 

  UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC. 
  535 Gen. Courtney Hodges Blvd · P O Box 1350 · Perry, GA  31069 

         Toll-free:  855-526-4413  |  Fax:  478-987-2991 

       usgwater.com 

© 2023 Utility Service Co., Inc.  CONFIDENTIAL Page 1 

Date: Submitted by: Local Phone: 

SFID: MP / CS Asset: 

Entity Proposal Submitted To (“Customer”): Phone Number: Fax Number: 

Street Address: Description of Work to be Performed: 

City: State: Zip Code: Asset Name: 

Accounts Payable Contact Name: Email: Job Site Address: 

Job Contact (Inspection Reports): Email: County / Parish: Asset Size: Asset Style: 

Utility Service Co., Inc. agrees to provide all labor, equipment, and materials needed to complete the following: 

Please see attached Exhibit(s), which are incorporated herein by reference: 

1. Exhibit A – Scope of Work
2. Exhibit B – Terms and Conditions

ldsjflflkjdsflkj

Please sign and date this proposal and fax one copy to our office. 

----00 /100 Dollars  $         .00 

Payment to be made as follows: Payment Due in Full Upon Completion of Work – plus all applicable taxes 

Remittance Address:  Utility Service Co., Inc., P O Box 207362, Dallas, TX  75320-7362 

This Proposal, together with its Exhibit A – Scope of Work and Exhibit B - Terms and Conditions, and any additional exhibits that Utility Service Co., Inc. and the 
Customer agree to incorporate and attach to this Proposal (collectively, this "Proposal") constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between Utility Service 
Co., Inc. (which for purposes herein shall collectively include its affiliate companies) and Customer (collectively, the “Parties”).  This Proposal may be withdrawn 
by Utility Service Co., Inc. at any time prior to acceptance.  Customer assents to the terms and conditions in Exhibit B and agrees that the terms and conditions in 
Exhibit B shall govern with respect to this Proposal and the services provided by Utility Service Co., Inc.  No additional or conflicting terms or conditions included 
in any purchase order, hyperlink, acknowledgement or invoice of Customer not expressly incorporated into this Proposal shall be binding on the Parties or this 
Proposal.   

Note: This proposal shall expire automatically  Authorized 

days following the date of this Proposal.  USCI Signature 

Acceptance of Proposal The prices, scope of work, and terms and conditions of this Proposal are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  Payment will be made 

by Customer to Utility Service Co., Inc. as set forth herein.

  Is Customer Exempt from Sales Tax?  No     Yes   If Exempt, please provide Sales Tax Exemption Certificate. 

Fiscal Year Beginning Month Customer Signature 

Date of Acceptance Printed Name 

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY 

SFID: CN: SO: MP / CS PN: 



 Proposal from 

  UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC. 
  535 Gen. Courtney Hodges Blvd · P O Box 1350 · Perry, GA  31069 

         Toll-free:  855-526-4413  |  Fax:  478-987-2991 

       usgwater.com 

© 2023 Utility Service Co., Inc.  CONFIDENTIAL Page 2 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work 



 Proposal from 

  UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC. 
  535 Gen. Courtney Hodges Blvd · P O Box 1350 · Perry, GA  31069 

         Toll-free:  855-526-4413  |  Fax:  478-987-2991 

       usgwater.com 

© 2023 Utility Service Co., Inc.  CONFIDENTIAL Page 3 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work Continued

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 



 Proposal from 

  UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC. 
  535 Gen. Courtney Hodges Blvd · P O Box 1350 · Perry, GA  31069 

         Toll-free:  855-526-4413  |  Fax:  478-987-2991 

       usgwater.com 

© 2023 Utility Service Co., Inc.  CONFIDENTIAL Page 4 

Exhibit B – Terms and Conditions

A. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
The Terms and Conditions (the “Terms”) of this Proposal govern the sale of services (the 
“Services”) by Utility Service Co., Inc. (which for purposes herein shall include its affiliates) 
to the Customer. All other terms, or variations to these Terms are excluded unless agreed 
explicitly in writing by a numbered amendment to this Proposal executed by Utility Service 
Co., Inc. and the Customer. Execution of the Proposal by the Customer, whether in writing, 
on the Internet, by electronic signature, or by e-mail transmission of a signed Proposal 
shall mean acceptance that these Terms are deemed incorporated into the Proposal and 
shall form the contract between the Customer and Utility Service Co., Inc.  These Terms shall 
supersede all prior terms, understandings or Proposals between the Customer and Utility 
Service Co., Inc.  If any part of the Terms should be found to be invalid or unenforceable 
by a court or other competent authority, then the remainder of the Terms shall not be 
affected.  Any notice to be given with respect to these Terms by either of the Parties shall 
be in writing.  Notices to the Customer shall be sent to the Customer’s address on the 
Proposal, and any notices to Utility Service Co., Inc., including notice of warranty claims by the 
Customer, shall be sent to: Utility Service Co., Inc., ATTN:  Customer Service Department, 
535 General Courtney Hodges Boulevard, Post Office Box 1350, Perry, Georgia 31069. 

This Proposal has been issued based on the information provided by the Customer and on 
information currently available to Utility Service Co., Inc. at the time of Proposal issuance. 
Any changes or discrepancies in site conditions, concealed conditions where the Services 
will be performed, changes in environmental, health, and safety regulations or conditions, 
changes in Customer’s financial standing, Customer’s requirements, or any other relevant 
change or discrepancy in the factual basis upon which this Proposal was created may lead 
to changes in the offering, including but not limited to, changes in pricing, warranties, quoted 
scope of work, and/or terms and conditions.  Unless stated otherwise in the Proposal, 
performance and/or payment bonds are not included in the price. These bonds can be 
purchased on request but will be at an additional cost. 

B. PRICES, PAYMENT TERMS, COMMITMENT
OF CUSTOMER, CREDIT REPORTING AND
TAXES

Prices, which are expressed in US Dollars, are only valid for the period stated in the Proposal.  
If not stated, the validity period is ninety (90) days.  Unless otherwise stated in the Proposal, 
the full price shall be due and payable upon completion of the Services, which may or may not 
include the installation of Equipment.  All of Utility Service Co., Inc.’s invoices are due and 
payable upon receipt.  If any payment is not made by the Customer within sixty (60) calendar 
days following the date of the invoice, Utility Service Co., Inc. reserves the right to charge a 
late payment charge of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month of the outstanding past 
due balance. Any failure by Customer to make timely payment of any obligation under this 
Proposal shall be deemed a breach. Customer agrees to reimburse Utility Service Co., Inc. for 
all charges, costs, expenses and attorney’s fees incurred to enforce or collect the amounts 
due under this Proposal.  In the event Customer has a valid dispute with any invoice or 
amount due, such dispute must be communicated in writing to Utility Service Co., Inc. within 
thirty (30) days of the invoice date, describing the amount, issue and the reason for any 
dispute. Any amounts not disputed within this time frame will be deemed to be valid. Utility 
Service Co., Inc. and Customer agree to work expeditiously to resolve any dispute.  Customer 
agrees to notify Utility Service Co., Inc. within thirty (30) days of any change in Customer’s 
name, address, or phone number. By executing this Proposal, Customer authorizes Utility 
Service Co., Inc. to periodically request your credit reports and bank and trade references. 
Upon your request, we will inform you of the name and address of the reporting agency from 
which we received such a report, if any.  The price listed in the Proposal excludes all taxes 
unless specifically stated otherwise in the Proposal. The Customer is responsible for payment 
of all applicable taxes, however designated or incurred in connection with the transactions 
under this Proposal, and agrees to reimburse Utility Service Co., Inc. for any taxes paid on 
Customer’s behalf. 

C. DELIVERY OF SERVICES AND INSTALLATION
OF EQUIPMENT

The provision of Services as contemplated herein might require the installation of certain 
equipment (the “Equipment”) on the Customer’s real property or on the improvements to the 
Customer’s real property (e.g., water storage tank, etc.). All times and dates for the delivery of 
Services and/or installation of Equipment are approximate, but Utility Service Co., Inc. shall 
use its reasonable efforts to respect them. The Parties shall each make commercially 
reasonable efforts to schedule the Services after the date this Proposal is executed by the 
Customer.  Utility Service Co., Inc. shall not be liable for any loss or damage resulting from 
late delivery of the Services or installation of Equipment.  

D. ACCESS TO CUSTOMER’S FACILITY OR REAL
PROPERTY

Customer hereby agrees to provide Utility Service Co., Inc. with reasonable access to 
its facility or real property to perform the Services.  “Reasonable access” shall include 
passable roads for ingress and egress as well as sufficient usable ground space for 
Utility Service Co., Inc.’s equipment and materials needed to perform the Services.  
Unless otherwise provided in this Proposal, the price of this Proposal does not include 
the cost to lease additional real property so that Utility Service Co., Inc. will have 
sufficient usable ground space to stage its equipment and materials needed to perform 
the Services.  Any such cost would be in addition to the price of the Proposal, and if 
needed, the Customer agrees to negotiate an amendment to this Proposal to modify 
the pricing in good faith. 

E. RISK OF LOSS
Risk of loss or damage to the Equipment, if applicable to this Proposal, shall pass to the 
Customer upon delivery of the Equipment to the named place of destination.  

F. TITLE TO EQUIPMENT
If the sale of Equipment is included in this Proposal, the title in the Equipment shall remain 
with Utility Service Co., Inc. until the price of the Proposal is paid in full.  The Customer 
assents that Utility Service Co., Inc. may enter upon the Customer’s real property and/or 
facility to repossess the Equipment if payment(s) are not received in full by their due date(s). 

G. SCOPE OF WARRANTY
Subject to the limitations contained herein, Utility Service Co., Inc. represents that for a period 
of one (1) year from the earlier of: (i) the completion of the Services (to include the installation 
of the Equipment, if applicable to this Proposal) or (ii) the Customer’s return to use of the 
asset that is the subject matter of this Proposal (“Warranty Period”), the Services and 
Equipment, if applicable, will be free from defects in materials and workmanship and will 
substantially conform to the  specifications set forth in Exhibit A (“Warranty”). WITH THE 
EXCEPTION OF THE REPRESENTATION IN THE FOREGOING SENTENCE, UTILITY 
SERVICE CO., INC. MAKES NO OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF ANY 
KIND WITH RESPECT TO THE SUBJECT MATTER HEREOF AND ALL OTHER 
WARRANTIES ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE 
IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, NON-INFRINGEMENT OR FITNESS FOR 
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

H. NOTIFICATION OF WARRANTY CLAIM
All claims filed under the Warranty provided in Section G shall be made in writing by the 
Customer within thirty (30) calendar days of identifying a defect.  Customer shall provide the 
written notice of the claim to Utility Service Co., Inc. pursuant to Section A above, and the 
Customer shall provide the following information in the written notice: (i) a description of the 
defect giving rise to the claim; (ii) photographs showing the defect; and (iii) if the claim is 
related to Equipment, the serial number(s) of the Equipment which is (are) the subject of the 
claim. 

I. EXCLUSIONS FROM WARRANTY
Occurrence of any of the following, as reasonably determined by Utility Service Co., Inc., 
will void the Warranty:  (i) unauthorized alteration of any component(s) of the Services or 
the Equipment, if applicable, originally supplied by Utility Service Co., Inc., or (ii) intentional 
or negligent damage to Utility Service Co., Inc.’s work product or the Equipment, if 
applicable to this Proposal, caused by any other person or entity, including but not limited 
to, the Customer and its officers, employees, agents, contractors, and assigns.  

J. VERIFICATION OF WARRANTY CLAIM
Utility Service Co., Inc. shall contact Customer following its receipt of notice of a claim under 
the Warranty.  Utility Service Co., Inc. reserves the right to request additional information 
from the Customer or to conduct an on-site inspection of its work or the Equipment, if 
applicable to this Proposal, before accepting a claim.  The Parties agree to cooperate and 
work in good faith to provide any additional information needed or to schedule an on-site 
visit by Utility Service Co., Inc.’s personnel to visibly inspect the work and the Equipment, if 
applicable.  Furthermore, Utility Service Co., Inc. reserves the right to have a third party 
participate in the inspection of the work to verify whether the work or Equipment, if 
applicable, is defective under the terms of the Warranty.   



 Proposal from 

  UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC. 
  535 Gen. Courtney Hodges Blvd · P O Box 1350 · Perry, GA  31069 

         Toll-free:  855-526-4413  |  Fax:  478-987-2991 

       usgwater.com 

© 2023 Utility Service Co., Inc.  CONFIDENTIAL Page 5 

Exhibit B – Terms and Conditions (Continued) 

K. SATISFACTION OF WARRANTY CLAIM
If Utility Service Co., Inc. verifies, in good faith, that a claim under the Warranty is valid and 
not subject to an exclusion pursuant to Section I above, Utility Service Co., Inc. agrees to 
repair or replace, without expense to the Customer, any workmanship, materials, and/or 
Equipment, if applicable, furnished hereunder that may prove defective within the Warranty 
Period.  The Warranty provided in this Proposal shall be the sole and exclusive remedy of 
the Customer.  

L. INDEMNIFICATION
Utility Service Co., Inc. shall indemnify and hold harmless Customer from all claims for 
physical damage to third party property or injury to persons, including death, to the extent 
caused by the negligence of Utility Service Co., Inc. or its officers, agents, employees, 
and/or assigns while engaged in activities under this Proposal.  Customer shall likewise 
indemnify and hold harmless Utility Service Co., Inc. from all claims for physical damage to 
third party property or injury to persons, including death, to the extent caused by negligence 
of the Customer or its officers, agents, employees, and/or assigns.  In the event such 
damage or injury is caused by joint or concurrent negligence of Utility Service Co., Inc. and 
Customer, the loss shall be borne by each Party in proportion to its negligence.  For the 
purpose of this Section L, (i) “Third party” shall not include Customer or any subsequent 
owner of the property where the Services were performed or Equipment, if applicable, their 
subsidiaries, parents, affiliates, agents, successors or assigns including any operation or 
maintenance contractor, or their insurer; and (ii) no portion of the Equipment is “third party 
property”.  

M. FORCE MAJEURE
Utility Service Co., Inc. shall not be liable to the Customer for non-performance or delay in 
performance of any of its obligations under this Proposal due to: (i) acts of God (which 
include, but are not limited to, tropical storms, hurricanes, tornadoes, and earthquakes), (ii) 
failure of the Internet or another network, (iii) war, (iv) riot, (v) civil commotion, (vi) 
embargo, (vii) labor disputes, (viii) labor strikes, (ix) fire, (x) flood, (xi) theft, (xii)  epidemic, 
(xiii) pandemic (including COVID-19), (xiv) delay in delivery of services, materials, or 
equipment by subcontractors, suppliers, or manufacturers, (xv) shortage of labor or
materials, or (xvi) any other unforeseen event (whether or not similar in nature to those
specified) outside the reasonable control of Utility Service Co., Inc. 

N. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
Neither the Customer nor Utility Service Co., Inc. shall be liable to the other for any 
economic (including, without limitation, loss of revenues, profits, contracts, business or 
anticipated savings), special, indirect, incidental, exemplary, punitive or consequential 
losses or damages or loss of goodwill in any way whether such liability is based on tort, 
contract, negligence, strict liability, product liability or otherwise arising from or relating to 
this Proposal or resulting from the use or the inability to use the Services or Equipment, if 
applicable to this Proposal, or the performance or non-performance of the Services or 
Equipment, if applicable. It is the responsibility of the Customer to insure itself in this 
regard if it so desires. The liability limit of Utility Service Co., Inc. and its affiliate 
companies under this Proposal, whether based in contract, warranty, tort (including 
negligence), strict liability, product liability or otherwise shall not exceed the price that the 
Customer agrees to pay Utility Service Co., Inc. in this Proposal.  

O. GOVERNING LAW AND DISPUTE
RESOLUTION

This Proposal and these Terms shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the state 
of Georgia without regard to the conflict of law principle. In the event of a dispute 
concerning this Proposal, the complaining Party shall notify the other Party in writing 
thereof.  Management level representatives of both Parties shall meet at an agreed 
location and attempt to resolve the dispute in good faith.  Should the dispute not be 
resolved within sixty (60) days after such notice, the complaining Party shall seek 
remedies exclusively through arbitration.  The seat of arbitration shall be the federal 
district court closest to the location where the Services were performed or are scheduled 
to be performed, and the rules of arbitration will be the Commercial Arbitration Rules of 
American Arbitration Association, which are incorporated herein by reference into this 
Section O. 



City of Goodland

Month-end Fund Balance

May 2023

Fund Beginning Ending

No. Fund Balance Deposits Disbursements Balance Investments Total

02 Economic Development 0.00               -                 -                    0.00                 -                   0.00                 

03 Museum Endowment 8,077.34        7,296.34        (10,132.00)        5,241.68          87,106.20         92,347.88         

04 Street Improvement 0.00               -                 -                    0.00                 -                   0.00                 

05 Cemetery Improvement 48,467.38      22,719.20      (22,250.00)        48,936.58         230,916.15       279,852.73       

06 Special Highway 41,619.87      61,500.00      (70,000.00)        33,119.87         123,800.00       156,919.87       

07 Self Insurance 127,068.29    185,778.28    (169,523.73)      143,322.84       365,000.00       508,322.84       

09 Airport Fund 130,713.50    138,642.88    (142,000.00)      127,356.38       265,100.00       392,456.38       

11 General 527,474.24    207,901.80    (321,486.15)      413,889.89       215,000.00       628,889.89       

12 Bond and Interest 111,138.41    9,229.13        (9,000.00)          111,367.54       66,100.00         177,467.54       

13 Library -                 -                 -                    -                   -                   -                   

14 Sales Tax 6,044.84        18,253.05      (19,112.46)        5,185.43          -                   5,185.43          

15 Electric Utility 903,209.15    604,644.79    (526,293.42)      981,560.52       200,000.00       1,181,560.52    

18 Municipal Court Diversion Fees 5,079.91        6,788.72        (6,500.00)          5,368.63          8,000.00          13,368.63         

19 Law Enforcement Trust 115.74           6,533.27        (6,370.00)          279.01             27,100.00         27,379.01         

20 Electric Meter Deposit 27,447.39      33,728.00      (34,320.00)        26,855.39         121,000.00       147,855.39       

21 Water Utility 199,821.57    309,611.44    (283,165.55)      226,267.46       320,000.00       546,267.46       

22 Water Service Deposit 51,550.24      33,500.00      (33,600.00)        51,450.24         38,500.00         89,950.24         

23 Sewer Utility 101,744.22    96,475.46      (117,415.60)      80,804.08         100,000.00       180,804.08       

25 Vehicle Inspections (VIN) 11,432.35      5,198.96        (5,920.79)          10,710.52         22,200.00         32,910.52         

26 Special Park & Recreation 1,568.99        2,500.00        (3,000.00)          1,068.99          12,000.00         13,068.99         

27 Grant Improvement Reserve Fund 11,666.56      521.46           (500.00)             11,688.02         34,500.00         46,188.02         

28 CID Projects 0.00               9,314.44        (9,314.44)          0.00                 -                   0.00                 

29 Fire Equipment -                 -                 -                    -                   -                   -                   

30 Health and Sanitation 36,612.68      49,726.49      (47,166.00)        39,173.17         38,000.00         77,173.17         

31 Airport Improvement (28,707.02)     5,000.00        (3,236.96)          (26,943.98)       -                   (26,943.98)       

32 Electric Reserve 156,003.99    103,679.99    (80,000.00)        179,683.98       374,000.00       553,683.98       

33 Water Reserve 187,590.33    12,367.80      (13,000.00)        186,958.13       90,000.00         276,958.13       

34 CDBG Grant 0.00               -                 -                    0.00                 -                   0.00                 

35 ARPA Project 471,298.81    773.72           -                    472,072.53       29,000.00         501,072.53       

36 M.E.R.F 714,045.32    1,183,675.82 (1,177,856.49)   719,864.65       1,752,800.00    2,472,664.65    

37 Sewer Reserve 72,138.56      97,624.16      (97,000.00)        72,762.72         152,000.00       224,762.72       

38 Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 2,710,064.90 1,446,773.00 (1,435,000.00)   2,721,837.90    2,188,000.00    4,909,837.90    

39 Efficiency KS Project 0.00               137.13           (137.13)             0.00                 -                   0.00                 

40 Insurance Proceeds Fund 5,503.57        9.05               -                    5,512.62          -                   5,512.62          

45 Employee Benefits 189,772.81    149,446.92    (205,971.17)      133,248.56       148,000.00       281,248.56       

46 Library Employee Benefits -                 -                 -                    -                   -                   -                   

48 State Water Plan 3,824.68        489.21           -                    4,313.89          -                   4,313.89          

TOTAL 6,832,388.62 4,809,840.51 (4,849,271.89)   6,792,957.24    7,008,122.35    13,801,079.59  

FNB Bank -                 -                 -                    -                   3,504,500.00    3,504,500.00    

BANKWEST 6,830,388.62 4,804,000.79 (4,843,432.17)   6,790,957.24    34,916.15         6,825,873.39    

Western State Bank -                 -                 -                    -                   3,402,500.00    3,402,500.00    

Ameriprise Ent. Inv. Services -                 -                 -                    -                   66,206.20         66,206.20         

Petty Cash 2,000.00        -                 -                    2,000.00          -                   2,000.00          

TOTAL 6,832,388.62 4,804,000.79 (4,843,432.17)   6,792,957.24    7,008,122.35    13,801,079.59  


